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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

STATE OF MISSOURI } July Session of the July Adjourned Term. 20 07 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 	 2(jth day of July 20 07 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby appoint Colleen 

Walker to the Boone County Health Trust Committee with a term expiring July 29,201 0. 


Done this 26th day of July, 2007. 	 &
Ke eth M. Pearson 


ATTEST: 	 6A~ ~ ~ 
& $ a L  	 a n M. Miller Wendy S. oren 

~ik t r ic tI Commissioner 

Clerk of the County Commission 


Skip Elkin 
District I1 Commissioner 



County Corn 

Boone County Government Center 
801 E. Walnut, Room 245 

Columbia, MO 65201 
573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-4311 

E-mail: commission@boonecountymo.org 

mission . .J L. , ~ 

BOONE COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION 
APPLICATION FORM 

Term: z c rn+ 
u .  

Current Township: Today's Date: ?jslo? 

2d3~?/kdj?4,&m ~ z i pCode: 66 
/ 

Business Address: e ~ / O S ~ ; / & /  f f r  Zip Code: (0 5 3 6  / 
/ ~ O O& , ' & a h  , &OA 72 &l/umh/& n ~ d  

Home Phone: LI'/L, -a 7 5  7 work phone: BK-9PL0 
Fax: &)L)&L ' ; 5 - ~ 5 5 ( ~  E-mail: 

( at Boone) J 
Qualifications: s&. -,. c e  

., > 

)~T;,.~ILe $ + p n s i j e l ~. ,&fi 
$ ? L J O ~ S : ~ I ~  $09(? i~Crpa( -

Z ~ * ~ & O ~ O - F- l ~ t : d ~ ~ , ~ h;n kt>m 
( B o c : ~ ~ )  

.-~ ~ r i t n h c e$ b e ~A~zx:lrhr,-c 
- I -a r e s o n + 

s f ,I S  tcthe-6 '&0- 4b~ij;$r4 
- F'r-urQn t 

! 443 - 4 ? Y /  
',t Wct 1 815--3232-

4 &"""'&- , 8,;.M W , ~ ~,, \h,c x,Scn, ; StS-LU 5 i  

I have no objections to the information in this applicatio~ibeing made public. To the best of 
my knowledge at this time Ican serve a fill1 term if appointed. Ido hereby certify that the 
above information is true and accurate. 

Applicant 
Signature 

Return Application Boone County Commission Office 
To: Boone County Government Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 245 
Colurr~bia,MO 65201 
Fax: 573-886-4311 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Institution 
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 


STATE OF MISSOURI } July Session of the July Adjourned Term. 2007 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 26th day of July 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, vlz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
addition of the sentence "An employee shall be entitled to retain all pay and per diem received for 
jury service" to the Personnel Policy Manual. 

Done this 26th day of July, 2007. 

Presiding Cpmmissioner 

Wendy S. ~ d r e n  - t" District I Commissioner 
Clerk of the County Commission 

Skip Elkin 
District I1 Commissioner 



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 


STATE OF MISSOURI } July Session of the July Adjourned Term. 2007 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the day of July 

the following, among other proceeding, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
following budget revision: 

I 

Department Account Department Name Account Name Decrease Increase 
1123 86800 Emergency Funds Emergency Funds $15,000 
1115 84300 Human Resources Advertising $15,000 

Done this 2ht"day of July, 2007. wKe eth M. Pearson 
Presiding C;ommissioner 

ATTEST: I 

Kar& M. Miller 

District I Commissioner 


Clerk of the County Commission 


-
Skip Elkin 
District I1 Commissioner 

I 



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 


STATE OF MISSOURI 	 July Session of the July Adjourned Term. 20 07) ea. 
County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 	 26th day of July 20 07 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby award bid 48- 
28JUN07 - Boone County Jail Roof Replacement to Schwada Builders Inc. and approves the 
expenditure of county funds from the Capital Repair and Replacement Fund for any and all costs 
arising under this contract that will not be reimbursed by the county's insurance carrier. It is 
further ordered the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to sign said contract. 

Done this 26th day of July, 2007. 	 &Ke eth M. Pearson 

ATTEST: 1 

d ~ - 4  	 kareA M. Miller lAL4,-,f.r 

Wendy .Nor n 	 District I Commissioner 
Clerk of the County Commission 

Skip Elkin 
District I1 Commissioner 



CONTRACT AGREEMENT 


THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the County of Boone through the Boone County 
Commission (hereinafter referred to as the Owner), and Schwada Builders, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the 
Contractor). 

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the acceptance of Contractor's bid and the award of this contract to said 
Contractor by the Owner and in further consideration of the agreements of the parties herein contained, to be well and 
truly observed and faithfully kept by them, and each of them, it is agreed between the parties as follows, to wit: 

The Contractor at his own Expense hereby agrees to do or furnish all labor, materials, and equipment called for in the bid 
designated and marked: 

BID NUMBER 48-28JUN07 -Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
RTI No. 7047 

BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

and agrees to perform all the work required by the contract as shown on the plans and specifications. Total contract 
amount is $790,841.00. In addition to the total contract amount, if deemed necessary by the Contractor and agreed 
to in writing by Boone County, the cost for replacement of (damaged) existing batt insulation shall be $0.035 per 
square foot. 

The following contract documents and any applicable Addenda are made a part hereof as fully as if set out herein: 
Change orders issued subsequent to this contract shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement unless 
otherwise specified in writing. 

Bid Solicitation 
lnstructions to Bidders 
Supplementary Instructions to Bidders 
Bid Form 
Bid Form Supplement 
Representatives and Certifications 
Bidding Addenda #1, #2, #3 
Agreemer~t Form 
Performance Bond and Payment Bond 
Certificates 
General Conditions 
Supplementary General Conditions 
Wage Determination Schedule and Affidavit 
State Wage Rates-Annual Wage Order No. 14 
General Requirements 
Exhibit A - Pre-Construction ConferencelSubmittal Form Letter 
Exhibit B -Construction Submittal Form Letter 
Exhibit C -Construction Subrr~ittal Form 
Exhibit D -Shop Drawing Submittal Form Letter 
Exhibit E - Pre-Installation Conference Form Letter 
Exhibit F -Close Out Submittal Form Letter 
Metal Roof and Wall Panels 
Sealant and Caulking 
Appendix 1 -Contractor's Guaranty 
Appendix 2 



26. Plan Sheets 

It is understood and agreed that, except as may be otherwise provided for by the "General Conditions, and 
"Supplemental General Conditions," and "General Requirements" the work shall be done in accordance with the 
"Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, 1999", a copy of which can be obtained from the State of 
Missouri, Missouri Highway and Transportation Division in Jefferson City, Missouri. Said Specifications are part and 
parcel of this contract, and are incorporated in this contract as fully and effectively as if set forth in detail herein. 

'The Corrtractor further agrees that he is fully informed regarding all of the conditions affecting the work to be done, and 
labor and materials to be furnished for the completion of this contract, and that his information was secured by personal 
investigation and research and not from any estimates of the Owner; and that he will make no claim against the Owner 
by reason of estimates, tests, or representation of any officer, agent, or employees of the Owner. 

The said Contractor agrees further to begin work not later than the authorized date in the Notice to Proceed, and to 
complete the work within the time specified in the contract documents or s ~ ~ c h  additional time as may be allowed by the 
Engineer under the contract. 

The work shall be done to complete satisfaction of the Owner and, in the case the Federal Government or any agency 
thereof is participating in the payment of the cost of construction of the work, the work shall also be subject to inspection 
and approval at all times by the proper agent or officials of such government agency. 

The parties hereto agree that this contract in all things shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri. 

Contractor agrees it will pay not less than the prevailing hourly rate of wages to all workers performing work under the 
contract in accordance with the prevailing wage determination issued by the Division of Labor Standards of the 
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations for the State of Missouri and as maintained on file with the Boone County 
Public Works Department. 

The Contractor further qgrees that it shall forfeit as a penalty to the County of Boone the sum of $10.00 for each worker 
employed for each calendar day or portion thereof such worker is paid less than the stipulated rates set forth in the 
prevailing wage determination for the project for any work done under this contract by the Contractor or by any 
Subcontractor employed by the Contractor plirs~~ant to the provisions of Section 290.250 RSMo. The Contractor further 
agrees that it will abide by all provisions of tlie prevailing wage law as set forth in Chapter 290 RSMo. and rules and 
regulations issued thereunder and that any penalties assessed may be withheld from sums due to the Contractor by the 
Owner. 

The contractor agrees that he will comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations and ordinances and that 
helshe will comply and cause each of hislher subcontractors, and directives pertaining to nondiscrimination against any 
person on the grounds of race, color, religion, creed, sex, age, ancestry, or national origin in connection with this 
contract, ir~cludirrg procurement of materials and lease of equipment; therefore, in accordance with the special provisions 
on that subject attached hereto, incorporated in and made a part of the Contract. 

The Contractor expressly warrants that helshe has employed no third person to solicit or obtain this contract in his 
behalf, or to cause or procure the same to be obtained upon compensation in any way contingent, in whole or in part, 
upon such procurement; and that he has not paid, or promised or agreed to pay to any third person, in consideration of 
such procurement, or in compensation for services in connection therewith, any brokerage, commission or percentage 
upon the amount receivable by hirrl hereunder; and that he has not, in estimating the contract price demand by him, 
included any sum by reason of such brokerage, commission, or percentage; and that all moneys payable to him 
hereunder are free from obligation of any other person for services rendered, or supposed to have been rendered, in the 
procurement of this contract. He further agrees that any breach of this warranty shall constitute adequate cause for the 



annulment of this contract by the Owner, and that the Owner may retain to its own use from any sums due to or to 
become due hereunder an amount equal to any brokerage, commission, or percentage so paid, or agreed to be paid. 

The Owner agrees to pay the Contractor in the amount: 

Seven Hundred Ninetv Thousand Eight Hundred Forhr One Dollars and Zero Cents ($790,841.00) 

as full compensation for the performance of work embraced in this contract, subject to the terms of payment as provided 
in the contract documents and subject to adjustment as provided for changes in quantities and approved change orders. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed and entered this agreement on 3-I, -LL 2-37 at 
Columbia, Missouri. (Date) 

wendy ~oreh,  County Clerk 

AUDITOR CERTIFICATION 
In accordance with RSMo 55.660,1 hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance 
exists and is available to satisfy the obligation(s) arising from this contract. (Note: Certification of this 
contract is not required if the terms of the contract do not create a measurable county obligation at this 
-time.) 

6200160100 - $790,841.OO 

Date Appropriation Account 



PROJECT: 

OWNER: 

FROM: 

SECTION 00410 (Option One)-revised June 2007 

BID FORM 
Bid Number: 48-28JUN07 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
2121 County Drive 
Columbia, Missouri 6520 1 

Boone County, Missouri 
5551 Hwy 63 South 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

mame) &b~~ldda 
(Address) _630 2d. C-(m v % h d 

&-Shb lb!m.7Yh 
(Telephone)573-m- 7wZ-E mL.1079~ax)5r)3-58f* ­

. 6346 g  

d ) h s ~C ~O ~. 

examined Bidding Documents and Contract Documents prepared by RTI Consultants, 7903 West 83'(e Skeet, Overland Park,Kmsas 66204, and having personally inspected the actual location of Work and local sources of " 

supply, is confident of quantities and conditions, and understands that in signing this Bid, the right to plead 
misunderstandings regarding same is waived. 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda Nos. Ithrobgh 2 inclusive, and has considered requirements of 
Addenda and incorporated these requirements and all cost thereto in Bid. 

Bidder agrees to accept provisions Instructions to Bidders and Supplementary Instructions to Bidders regarding 
disposition of Bid Security. . . 

Bidder agrees that Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any oral1 ~ i d s ,  Alternates, or Unit Prices, to reject a Bid 
not accompanied by required bid security or by data required by Bidding Documents, to reject a Bid which is in any way 
incomplete or irregular, and to waive irregularities in Bids received and minor discrepancies in bidding procedures. 

Bidder agrees, if awarded a Contract, to enter into a Contract with the Owner on the terms stated in Bid, and to execute 
Agreement within ten days after receipt of proposed Agreement Form, and to furnish required Bonds andcertificates of 
Insurance within fourteen days from date of Agreement. 

Item A: Removal and replacement of existing metal panel roof as specified. 

The lump sum of SJI%und YA- b m b & u - ~ ~ ! h n h w d d  ollars 
(s QT5"762%.OQ ). 

Item B: Replacement of all metal gutters and downspouts. 

The lump sum of%; Y$ &O HT &wAnd-, Sli hwd~Ld! 
c s u .a ). 

Item C: ~e~ lacemen tof penthouse metal wall panels. 

The lump sum of -A&. %d&~o~ar s  
$ 4f;,o)it3,ao ). 

Item D: Repainting of penthouse louvers. 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 00410-1 
O June 2007RTI Consultants 

y d l a r s  
,' 

Bid Form 



Item E: Removal and replacement of Pump House roof and installation of new metal panel roof. 1 ; .  
Dollars 

OPTION ONE BID (Sum of items A +B + C +D+E)
' ,  . 

ollars 

ALTERNATES (Enter amount to "add to" "deduct from" or "no change" to Option One Bid) 

1. 	 Overlay of existing metal panel roof system as specified. 

The I m p  o f Q !  ~ r p h ~ , f w ' d ) ~ h u 0  u d  *-Dollars 
($ _lda-). 	 bud! 

e	 l "deduct from" / '<no change" (circle one) 

2. 	 Repainting of wall mounted fencing support posts. 

The lump sum o f b # f l h  h ~ d t &i~&-h-nl~, Dollars 
($ ! $ g y ? * ~ a  ). "add to" / "deduct fiom" / "no change" (circle one) 

3. 	 Install specified snow guards at perimeter of all roof areas in lieu of at entry doors only as indicated. 

The lump sum of f ~ w J & ,s&nU L M d d , .k&hue - - Dollars 
($ $ks&a& . ). "addto" 1 'qeduct fkom" 1 ''no change7' (M 

UNIT PRICES 
1. 	 Cost for replacement of (damaged) existing batt insulation per square foot. 


$ -35 Per square foot 


NOTE: Bidder hereby certifies that the following Subcontractors and manufacturer will be usedin performance of Work. 
Failure to list subcontractors for each category of Work identified on this form may be grounds for rejection of bid. List 
name, city, and state of designated subcontractor, for each category of work listed on Bid Form. If more than one 
subcontractor will perform Work within a category, Bidder shall provide name, city, and state of each subcontractor and 
specify exact portidn of Work to be by each. If Bidder intends.to perform any designated subcontract Work 
by using Bidder's own employees, then Bidder shall list their own name, city, and state. 

Metal Panel Manufacturer and System 

Razor Wire Subcontractor 

Fencing Subcontractor 

Painting Subcontractor 


Bidder has submitted two conies of Bid Form and has attached the following required information: 
1. 	 Bid security 
2. 	 AIA Document A305 "Contractor's Qualification Statement" 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement/7047 00410-2 Bid Form 
O June 2007lRTI Consultants 



* 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kl? AN LNDNIDUAL: IFA CORPORATION: 

Name of Individual Name of Corporation 

Firm Name, if any 

Address for Communications President or Officer Signature 

Residence Address 

Signature Address for Communications 

IFA PARTNERSHIP: Date 7-12-07 

1. Incorporated under the laws of the State of: 
Name of Partnership 

Partner 2. Licensed to do business in the State of Missouri: 

yes , NO (check one) 
Signature 

(Attest) 
Address for Communications 


List Names and Residence Address of all Partners 

Secretary 

END OF SECTION00400 (Option One) 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 004 10-3 Bid Form 
O June 2007fRTI Consultants 



~ t a d i u t o m d m d s r p u l o f ~ R e q u u l ~ ~ i d ~~ i&armr i rdadth i lddo l&r  
a#mWb u l d be~1~ a d&&Idw& ddda'r bidm a .  

12 r n D r n O r 4 A L ~ RREQ-
A Prior to dut of work, dl &atmdm awitt rmglom &dl abisb tbc Sdkrwia 

rernhaamtl: 



/ -
RTI Consultants * 7903 West 831~Street * Overland Park,Kansas 66204 * 913.649.6565 (0)* 913.649.6566 (Fax) 



BOONE COUNTY,MIBBOVRf 
Rsgwat dar Bld #, 46-3WtWO7- BMW CournJ.ll R s r / R & d ~ d  

3. 	 Add hfaUow&gwpaphto 9ectivn 07412 2,OS A 

U3. Ownerbar e e k d the f M h  oolarm beW d g e  UMdwBmuc" 


4. M nNOR3 on dmvhga 7047-R1,7047-R2,7047-&3,and 7W7-R4 to md: 
"3. Meul Racm CanWMr shll painr all cairn Far(haw laurn and *light M e n  to 
mat& aslw of ocw 4~ . U SlwrwlnsWllbnm WIB primer B66-310Sarisl (5-10 mils~
wet, 2 4  do dry) Ipdiwoooabof ShcrwinWilliam IadurhirlEmamel HS,8542400 Saics (24 
milr day par oart), ma earn of q m i n t i q  WLigbt dYll be kMed with the cm of 
1 s p a ~ p a n t b o u w L a r m i n 8 k l ~ D .  

5. 	 Rsvies Dra* 7047-R2,u b110as: 
Delm note 'wst Rkl& which uppears oa thebal l  bulldingattrchcdto the west side d 
Bulldlq A 

U d o r  Buyer 

OFFERORhw ammbdoapy afAdddum #3 toRequM brBid L4BJWVNO7- Boom Cmm@JdRmf 
R@acclwl roodpof whlcb ia ocknawlsdgai: 



American lnstitute of Architects 

AIA Document A3 10 

Bid Bond 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, Schwada Builders I Inc-
,as - Principal, hereinafter called the 

Principal, and Berklev Regional Insurance Com~anv, c/o Berkley Suretv Group, Inc. PO Box 1594 
Des Moines. IA 50306, duly organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, as Surety, hereinafter 
called the Surety, is held and firmly bound unto R n o n p  Countv  

,as Obligee, hereinafter called the 
Obligee, in the sum of SOL Percent of the Bid Amount, (5 % of Bid), for the payment of -
which sum well and truly8to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, f m l y  by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the Principal h.as submitted a bid for: 
Bid#48-28 Jun07 Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 


BidDate: 7/12/07 

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a 
Contract with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be 
specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful 
performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment' of labor and materials furnished in the 
prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such bond 
or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty hereof between 
the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract 
with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, 
otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Signed and sealed this 12% day of dL,b ,A.D. 2007 

AIA DOCUMENT .4310*BlD BOND-AIA*FEBRUARY 1970 ED.-THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE.,N.W., 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 



No. 458 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 


BERKLEY REGIONAL I N S U W C E  COMPANY 

WILMMGTON, DELA W-ARE 


3TICE: The warning found elsewhere in this Power of Attorney affects the validity thereof. Please review carefully. 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that B E W E Y  REGIONAL MSURANCE COWANY (the "Company"), a 
corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Greenwich, 
Connecticut, has made, constituted and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: 
Belinda S.Brenizer, Brenda Ausmus or Jeff Werr of Hawkins Insurance Group of Edina, MO 
its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety only as delineated below and to execute, seal, acknowledge and 
deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, with the exception of Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that no single obligation 
shall exceed Five Million and 00/100 Dollars ($5,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds had been duly executed and 
aclcnowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company at its principal office in their own proper persons. 

This Power of Attorney shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to the following 
resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on August 21,2000: 

"RESOLVED, that the proper officers of the Company are hereby authorized to execute powers of attorney authorizing and 
qualifying the attorney-in-fact named therein to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or ~ther~suretyship obligations on 
behalf of the Company, and to affu the corporate seal of the Company to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and 
fiu-ther 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or 
other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner 
and to the extent therein stated; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney-in-fact named; and 
further 
RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affied by facsimile to any power 
of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other 
uretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though 

manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any person or 
persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the fact that they may have ceased to be 
such at the time when such instruments shall be issued." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate officers and its 
corporate seal hereunto affixed this n a y  of ,2006. 

. . 

(Sesl) 
1ra3.'ledermm Robert P. Cole 
Senior Vice President & Secretary Senior Vice President 

WARNING: THIS POWER WALLD IF NOT PRINTED ON BLUE "BERKLEY"SECURITY PAPER. 

STATE OF'CONNECTICUT ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY O F  FAIRFIELD ) 

Sworn to before me, a Notary Public in the State of Connecticut, this 0day of 9,2006, by Robert P. Cole and Ira S. Lederman 
who are sworn to me to be the Senior Vice President, and the Senior Vice President and S retary, respectively, of Berkley Regional Insurance 
Company. 

/&A&/--EILEEN K. KllLEEN z, 
NOTARY PUBLIC Notary Public, State of Connecticut 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 6/30/2003 
CERTIFICATE 

the nndersigned, Assistant Secretary of BERKLEY REGIONAL MSURANCE COMPANY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a 
, coriect and complete copy of the original Power of Attorney; that said Power of Attorney has not been revoked or rescinded and that the 

authority of the Attorney-in-Fact set forth therein, who executed the bond or undertaking to which this Power of Attorney is attached, is in full 
force ahd effect as of this date. 

Given under my hand and seal ofthe Company, this day of 

(seal) 



#AIA Document A30STM-I986 
Contractor's Qualification Statement 

The Undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and 
sufficientlycompleteso as not to be misleading. 

SUBMIITED TO: 

ADDRESS: 

SUBMIITED BY: bumSbada, 
NAME: S&AA&J h i  l d e a k

63.0U. ImSW& 
ADDRESS: a b ~ b ~ ' n a ~ ,ma. a468 
PRINCIPALOFFICE: dblbi Q&, mob 

[ d ~ o r p o r a t i o n  

[ ] Partnership 

[ ] Individual 

[ ] Jointventure 

[ ] Other 

NAME.OF'PRO.JEC.T(if applicable): 

TYPE OF WORK (file separate form for each Classification of Work): 

Construction 

[ I HS7AC 

[ ] Electrical 

[ ] Plumbing 

[ ] Other (please specify) 

5 1. ORGANIZATION 
5 1.1 How many years has your organization been in business as a Contractor?

a7y~s~
5 1.2 How many years has your organization been in business under its present business 
name'? 7yys 

5 1.2.1 Under what other or former names has your organization operated? 

Soh& t. mihduick GnsWbn 
5 1.3 If your organization is a corporation answer the following:

5 1.3.1 Date of incorporation: 1, @ 

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS: 
The author of Ulls document has 
added information needed for its 
completion. The author may also 
have revised the text of the original 
AIA standard form. An Additions and 
DeletionsReportthat notes added 
informationas well as revisionsto 
the standardform text is available 
from the author and should be 
reviewed. A vertical line in the left 
margin of this document indicates 
where the author has added 
necessary informationand where 
the author has added to or deleted 
from the originalAIA text. 

This document has important legal 
consequences. Consultationwith an 
attorney is encouragedwith respect 
to its completion or modification. 

This form is approved and 
recommendedby the American 
lnstitute of Architects (AIA) andThe 
Associated General Contractors of 
America (AGC) for use in evaluating 
the qualifications of contractors. NO 
endorsement of the submittingparty 
or verificationof the Information is 
madeby AIA or AGC. 

5 1.3.2 State of incorporation:
5 1.3.3 President's name: 1 

AIA Document A305"- 1986. Copyright O 1964,1969,1979 and 1986 by The American Instituteof Architects. All rights resewed. WARNING: This AIA' 
Document is protectedby U.S. Copyright Law and InternationalTreatles. Unauthorized reproduction or dlstributlon Of this AiAe Document, or any 1
pottion of It,may result Insevere civil and crlmlnalpenalties, and will be prosecutedto the maximumextent posslbleunder the law. This document 
was producedby AIA softwareat 14:16:13 on 0711112007under Order No.1000282878-1 which expires on 1130/2008. andis not for resale. 
User Notes: i (2114477101) 



5 1.3.4 Vice- resident's name(s) 

~ydn&d* 
J 1.3.5 Secretary's name: 
5 1.3.6 Treasurer's .ame] GNU^ 

J 1.4 If your organization is a partnership, answer the following: h/fi
5 1.4.1 Date of organization: 

J 1.4.2 Type of partnership (if applicable): 

5 1.4.3 Name(s) of general partner(s) 

5 1.5 If your organization is individually owned, answer the following: h/$

5 1 S.1 Date of organization: 

4 13.2 Name of owner: 

5 1.6 If the form of your organization is other than those listed above, describe it and name the principals: 

$2. LICENSING 
J 2.1 List jurisdictions and trade categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and 
indicate registration or license numbers, if applicable. 

5 2.2 List jurisdictions ?n which your organization's partnership or trade name is filed. 

s+dk  ~ I S Y W ( Y ;  

5 3. EXPERIENCE 
5 3.1 List the categories of work that your organizatipn normally performs with its own forces. 

%jr& ~ W Y ,  btdbl1ty a-km\, + yral co~tvw-hm 

5'3;2Claims and Suits. (If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.) 
5 3.2.1 Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? f i  

J 3.2.2 Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against 
your organization or its officers? fi 

5 3.4.3 Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction 

contracts within the last five years? fi 


5 3.3 Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your organization ever been an officer or principal of 
another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please attach details.) nb 
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Q 3,4 On a separate sheet, list major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of 
project, owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date. 

MoLrn UnikdW)L++m&j-&~h- I & b & ~ ~ j ~ c - U.S+j+~ll,+a0-0=~~)foOtn~kb-Wd& 
l l h ~ ~ f v ~ r h  ~ . - R ? M ~ ~ S C & ~ L ~ ~ ~ - S I , ~ O , O O ~ . * .e w a- &strNXu - 4 1,016,688.% - 9590 Ghglc+a

Q 3.4.1 State total worth of work in progress and under contract: 

d gaoo,o00.% 

Q 3.5 On a separate sheet, list the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years, giving the 

name of project, owner, architect, contract amount, date of completion and percentage of the cost of the work 

performed with your own forces. a 


Q 3.5.1 State average annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years: 

3.2r n i l l i ~ ~  

Q 3.6 On a separate sheet, list the construction experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your 

5 4. REFERENCES 

Q 4.3 Surety: 
5 4. .1 Name of bonding company: 

CLrkty S u v ~ . .Gwup 

4 5. FINANCING 
Q 5.1 Financial Statement. 

Q 5.1.1 Attach a financial statement, preferably audited, including your organization's latest balance sheet 
and income statement showing the following items: %U 

Current Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accrued 
income, deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses); 

Net Fixed Assets; 

Other Assets; 

AIA Document A305'- 1986. Copyright O 1964,1969,1979 and 1986 by The Amedcan Institute of Architects. Ail rlghts resewed. WARNING: This AIA@ 
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternatlonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIAB Document, or any 3portion of it, may result In severe clvll and crimlnal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document 

was pmduced by AIA software at 14:16:13 on 0711 112007 under Order No.1000282878-1 which expires on 1130/2008, and Is not for resale. 
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Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for income 
taxes, advances, accrued salaries and accrued payroll taxes); 2 #-
Other Liabilities (e.g., capital, capital stock, authorized and outstanding shares par values, earned 
surplus and retained earnings). 5 #& 

statement, and date thereof: 

named on page one? 

§ 5.1.4 If not, explain the relationship and financial responsibility of the organization whose financial 
statement is provided (e.g., parent-subsidiary). 

Q 5.2 Will the organization whose financial statement is attached act as guarantor of the contract for construction? 

!la 

9 6. SIGNATURE 

Q 6.1 Dated at t h i s~&a~  of fuly 1 a007 


Name of Omanization: -
By: 

Title: 

M being duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so 
as not to be misleading. 

I 	 Subscribed and sworn before me this o&%b 7 
Notary Public: 

My Commission Expires: 10 45-08 

AIA Document A305" -1986. Copyright O 1964, 1969. 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA* 

Document Is protected by U.S. copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA* Document, or any 
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Major Products in last 5 years Question 3.5 

Ardent Enterprises Design Build Macon, MO 
Pike County Ambulance M.Kettlekamp Bowling Green, MO 
Our Savior Lutheran Design Build Monroe City, MO 
Samaritan Clinic Stock Design Macon, MO 
Sydenstricker Rocheport Design Build Rocheport, MO 
Albert Enterprises Jefferson City, MO 
Moberly Lutheran Design Build Moberly, MO 
Mid Am Building Design Build Moberly, MO 
Family Life Center Goodman Shelbina, MO 
Bowling Green Hsg. Chinn Bowling Green, MO 

Question 3.6 

Bruce Schwada- President 

Bruce has over 34 years building experience. Have been Butler and Lester dealers since 1990. 

Bruce does all estimates associated with the steel projects. 


Steve Shoush-Proj ect Manager 

Steve has worked with Butler products for over 30 years and has been with Schwada Builders 

since we acquired the dealership in 1990. He is a valued employee and can run a job in a very 

efficient manner. 


At this time we employee 25 individuals. Most have a number of years experience with Butler 

Products. 
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ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
Shelbina, Missouri 

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. (an S 
corporation) as of December 31,2006 and 2005, and the related statements of income, retained 
earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards 
for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation of the 
owners of SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures 
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is to express an opinion 
regarding the financial'statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to 
the 2006 and 2005 financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Our review was made for the purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material 
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The information included in the 
accompanying Schedules I and II is presented only for supplementarj analysis purposes. Such 
information has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in the review 
of the basic financial statements, and we are not aware of any material modifications that 
should be made thereto. 

March 8,2007 
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SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
Balance Sheets 

At December 31, 2006 2005 -

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash in bank 
Contracts receivable 
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Land and building 
Butler Franchise 
Machinery and equipment 
Trucks and trailers 

Less accumulated depreciation 

LIABILI'TIES A N D  STOCKHOLDERS'  EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Current portion long-term debt - City of Shelbina 
Current portion long-term debt - equipment notes 
Notes payable - line of credit 
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings 
Accounts payable 
Other accrued and payroll taxes payable 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

$ 3,333 
19,853 

1 
118,438 
330,703 

97,696 
570,024 

$ 3,171 
4 1,523 
8,655 

34,534 
221,183 
50,451 

359,517 

LONGER TERM DEBT 
Notes payble - equipment notes 
Notes payable - City of Shelbina 

55,542 
57,985 

1 13,527 

62,055 
6 1,823 

123,878 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock 
Paid in capital 
Treasury stock 
Retained earnings 

See accountants' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 



.,SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 


Income Statements 

For the Years Ended Decembel31, 

CONTRACT REVENUE AND DIRECT COSTS 

CONTRACT REVENUE 


DIRECT COSTS 
Materials and Job overhead 
Labor 
Subcontractors 
Repairs and maintenance 
Gas, oil, and other vehicle expense 
Equipment rentals 
Taxes and licenses 
Insurance 
Travel 
Medical costs 
Depreclation 

GROSS PROFIT 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 
Officer wages 
Office wages 
Taxes and licenses 
Advertising 
Legal, accounting and consulting 
Telephone 
Utllitles 
Dues, subscriptions, and plans 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Small tools and shop expense 
Office depreciation expense 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL GEN AND ADMlN EXP 

NET INCOME BEFORE OTHER INC 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Gain on sale of equipment . . 
Interest expense 

TOTAL OTHERINCOME (EXPENSE) 

NET INCOME 

2006 2005 

Amount 55 Amounf % 

See accountants' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 



2005 

SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
Statements of Retained Earnings 

At December 31, 2006 

BEGINNING BALANCE, January 1 

Net income 

Distributions 

ENDING BALANCE, December 31 

See accountants' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 



SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
- - - - -- 

Net income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 

operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Contracts receivable 
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Notes payable - current portion of long-term debt- Shelbina 
Notes payable - current portion of long-term debt- equipment 
Notes payable - line of credit # 1 
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings 
Accounts payable 
Other accrued and payroll taxes payable 

$ 71,794 

71,749 

14,169 
(1 67,606) 

162 
(21,670) 

(8,654) 
83,904 

109,520 
47,245 

$ 1 12,532 

53,375 

(87,426) 
68,O 18 

155 
(9,481) 

(47,634) 
24,346 
(65,896) 
45,292 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES . 200,6 13 93,28 1 
-..........
 .............................................................................................................................................................. 


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of equipment, net of disposals 
'NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(i51,730) 
(151,730) 

(88,3 13) 
(88,3 13) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Shareholder distributions 
Additional (reduction) long-term debt 

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (233) ( 1  ,206) 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 

CASHAT ENDOFPERIOD 

See accountants' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 



SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2006 and 2005 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This summary of accounting policies of SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC, an S corporation 
(the Company) is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial 
statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of the 
Company's management who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. 
'These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles 
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial 
statements. 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported 
revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were 
used. 

Buslness Acflvifv 
The Company is a general contractor that specializes in commercial and 
residential construction principally in northern Missouri counties of Shelby, Macon 
and Linn. Work is performed under fixed-contract and time and material plus 
contracts which, typically, cover less than one year. 

Revenue and Cost Recoanition 
The Company recognizes revenue from fixed-price construction contracts on the 
percentage-of-completion method, measured by the cost-to-cost method of 
income recognition. 

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs 
related to contract performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, and 
repairs. General and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. 
Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability may 
result in revisions to costs and income, which are recognized in the period in 
which the revisions are determined. 

~e~reclat ion 
Depreciation is provided principally over straight-line methods over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets, which range'generally from five to seven years. 

IncomeTaxes 
The Company with the consent of its shareholders elected to be taxed under 
Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Under this election, the Company's 
federal and state taxable income are passed through to its shareholders, 
therefore, no provision for income tax has been made in these financial 
statements. 

- 6 -



SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE B - CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 

Contracts receivable at December 31,2006 and 2005, consists of: 

Completed contracts 
Contracts in progress 

NO'I'E C - BACKLOG L 

Backlog represents the amount of revenue the Company expects to realize from 
work to be performed on uncompleted contracts in progress at year end and 
from contracted agreements on which work has not yet begun. At the end of 
December 2006, the Company had $1,864,140 in backlog. 

NOTE D - COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLE'I'ED CONTRACTS 

Costs incurred on uncompleted 

contracts 


Estimated earnings 


Billings to date 

These items are included on the accompanying balance sheet under the 
following captions: 

-2006 2005 
Costs and estimated earnings in 
excess of b~llings on uncompleted 
contracts $ 190,017 $ 22,411 

Billings in excess of costs and 
estimated earnings on 
uncompleted contracts 1 18,438 34,534

$a$112.123) 




SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Decerr~ber31,2006 and 2005 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE 

'The Company has several notes with for the purchase of equipment. These notes 
are as follows: 

rn m 
A John Deere Skid steer Is financed with 
US Bank. Thls note i s  payable In 
monthly installments of $470.51. lnterest is  
at 4.5% and it Is due June 2007 $ - $ 7,517 

A# 


Equipment is financed with Community 
State Bank. lnterest is  at 5.6% and the 
note renews in January 2006. 15,043 

A truck Is financed wlth US Bank at 4.75%. 
It has payments Of $342.40 and is  due April 2007 1,042 4,888 

A Ford truck Is financed with Ford Motor Credit. 
It Is payable in monthly installments of $652.68 wlth 
interest at 5.5%. If Is due June 201 1. 29,784 

A Jeep financed with Mercantile. It Is payable 
in monthly installments of $516 at 6.25%. This note 
Is due in September 2009. 16.291 20,8 18 

A Ford truck is financed wlth US Bank at 6.25%. 
It is payable In monthly installments of $556 and is 
Due January 2010. 19,963 

A Chevy truck is financed with US Bank at 5.15%. 
Thls note is payable in monthly installments of 
$315. It is due August 2010. 12,201 15,216 

A 2005 Chevy truck was financed wlth US Bank. 
Thls note is  payable in monthly Installments of $415. 
Interest Is at 5.5% and it Is due August 2010. 16,077 20.133 

75,395 103,578 
Less current portion 119.853) 141.5231 

$_53.542 %&Lu 

NOTE F - LINE OF CREDIT 

The Company has a credit line of $60,000 each with Community State Bank in 
Shelbina. This credit line bears interest at 6.6% and renews in June 2007. It is 
secured by the personal guarantee of the stockholder. At December 31, 2006 
and 2005, $1 and $8,655 was borrowed on this line. 



SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2006 and 2005 

NOTE G - BUILDING NOTE 
The Company has a note payable with the City of Shelbina for the office and shop 
building. The note bears interest at 8.36% and is payable in monthly installments of 
$340.66. It is due June 19, 2020. 

Note payments over the next five years for the building note and the equipment 
notes payable combined are: 

E a  Notes Blda Note Total 
2007 $ 1  9,853 $3,333 $44,694 
2008 19,954 3,503 24,777 
2009 20,309 3,683 23,065 
2010 12,107 3,87 1 19,570 
201 1 3,172 4.069 8,673 



li 

SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 
schedule I - Schedule of Constructionin Progress 

D~L,, nber 31.2006 

TOTAL CONTRACT iI 
FROM INCEPTION TO DECEMBER 31,2006 AT DECEMBER 31,2008 

Costs Bllllngs Cost to 
Est. Gross ~stlmat'ed Revenues Cost Gross Bllled Est Costs Cost 

Conrtructlon ProJect Revenues Profit Costs I Earned of Revenues Proflt To Date To Complete %-.---.. .-...-.. -- -------.-.. . . . - - ... ....-.. . --......-----.- - --.--. . --. --. - -
6012 Orscheln Products LLC 1,038,783 88,464 950,319 I 
6018 CSE Construc lion 194,584 20,848 173,736 1 
6019 Hawklns-Milner LLC 48,203 7,855 40,348 I 
,6023 Mark  Twain Rural Telephone 1,402,818 16,562 1,386,256 I 
6025 yark wain Rutal Telephone ?5,785 8,570 . . 77,2,51 

2,821;734 149.371 2,672,363' 

ee accouniants' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. - 10 -



SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 

Schedule II -Completed Contracts 

f o r t n e  Year Ended December 31,2005 

CONTRACT TOTALS 
Revenues Cost of 
Earned Revenues 

Gross 
Profit 

I AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 
Revenues Cost of Gross 
Earned Revenues Profit 

AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 
Revenues Cost of Gross 

5022 Shelbina Christian Church 733.502 650,651 82,851 488,004 426,043 61,961 

5029 Zion Lutheran Church 522,007 441.370 80,637 95,213 60,059 35,154 

5036 Trophy Country 

5053 Mid Am Building Supply Inc. 

5072 Clarence Care Center 

6011 Pepsi Cola Bottling Co. 

6010 
.. . 

6002 

Jerry Wood 

Raymond Bono 

6008 Bowling, Green Hsg. Authority 

Small jobs 8. warranty work 

ee accountants' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. - 1 1 7 



SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. (formerly'SCHWADA& MIHALEVICH, INC.) 
BalanceShr 

. . .  

Assm 
CURRENl ASSm. 

Cash in  bonk 

Contrack recetvable 

Costs in excess 

Due horn SMS. Inc. 

Prepaid insurance 

TOTAL CURRENT ASETS 

$ 22856 

580.775 

4 23,089 

427.571 

4 24,295 

409.369 

4 141.923 

478,556 

S 1 ,833s  

252.471 

105.913S 

502,725 

18.832s 

426.431 

35,696s 

362.840 

19268s 

19.415 

7.649 

211.910 

31.714s 

I95278 

7951 

196.870 

48,091 S 

170,764 

9.543 1 

115.374 

PROPERTT AND EQUIPMEHI: 

Land a n d  buildmg 

Butler Franchise 

M~ch ine ryand  equipment 

T N C ~  a n d  t ra len 

Len accumulated depreciation 332,790 

341,069 

294,522 

261,128 

267.847 

226.1 90 

258.080 

245.703 

21 7.024 

194,672 

181.187 

185.441 

155.719 

133.126 

135.106 

89,295 

112,434 

60.1 89 

104.177 

80,972 

82.129 

80.1 15 

95542 

91.181 

102.1 19 

41,224 

UABlUllESAND SHAREHOIDER'S EQUITY 

CURRENT UABRmES 

~ o t e spayable - cunent 

Notes payable - equlprnent 

~ o t e spayable - line o f  c r e d i  

Notes payable - stock 

~ o t e spayable - line o f  credit C2 

8illings in  excess 

Accounts payable 

Other accrued and  payroll tares pay  

TOTAL CURRHn UABlllTlES 

$ 3.333 

19,853 

1 

1 18.438 

330.703 

97,696 

570,024 

$ 3.171 

41.523 

8,655 

34.534 

221.183 

50.451 

359.517 

4 3.016 

56.289 

51.004 

10,188 

287,079 

5.159 

d l  2735 

4 2.870 

59236 

47.746 

18.944 

31 4.742 

569 

444,107 

4 2.719 

42480 

43.686 

2373 

129.851 

3.302 

2'24.41 1 

S 2.586 S 

52.456 

26.913 

15,000 

51554 

194.391 

3.083 

345.983 

2.460 S 

46.456 

9.000 

60.000 

65,090 

272.333 

3281 

458.620 

- 1 

60.000 

32202 

5.697 

185.368 

3.886 

287.153 

8,571 5 

60.000 

3.035 

36.296 

2954 

110.856 

18.571 5 

30.000 

377 

37.959 

1.446 

88.353 

26.786! 

6,763 

76.737 

2.300 

112.586 

- s 
35.000 

57.832 

18.636 

4.413 

115,881 

- s 
9.350 

3.801 

82.382 

7.226 

102.759 

NOTES PAYABLE - LONG TERM 1 13,527 123,878 130.052 176317 122.771 93.343 76.1 60 

SHAREHOIDEKS EQUITY 

Capital dock 

Poidin capital 

Tremuty stock 

Retained earnings 

(I50.wO) 

280.486 

238.333 

(I50,000) 

247.457 

205.304 

- ( lsO.000) 

134.925 

92772 

1I50.ooOi 

45,988 

103.835 

l150.000) 

142.114 

99,961 

(150.000) 

190,993 

248.840 

(150.000) 
66.930 

24,777 

1 17,135 

164,982 

1 13.396 

161243 

140,050 

187897 

116.552 

164399 

98.21 7 

146,064 

5,992 

53639 

Working capital ratio 

working Capifal 

Awek to  Equity 

Historicalinformation- see accountants' report. -12-



~~NIRACIREVENUE 

DIRECI COSTS 

Moten'als 1.166.761 1.772429 988.942 924.827 1,192,143 543836 598357 623.411 530.204 797.365 761.723 1.117.990 747.374 

Labor 543231 464,533 502238 396.634 405,126 410.745 400,084 566.957 245.591 230.961 232071 2a5.079 171.6j0 

Sutxontradorr 977.959 1,039,002 839,055 1.024.745 1,240.313 I259315 1.181.359 1361,241 1.090.302 1.124327 1.981.827 630.212 574.048 

Repausand maintenance 1.269 31.603 13.534 7.866 8.605 5,838 6.355 7.492 1.082 5.030 1.929 9.180 5.277 

Gas, 01and other veh~cle expense 33.749 46,798 54 3 5  54.358 45,6 18 49.847 39.736 14.474 15.738 5.690 15.08312.441 17.881 

Equtpment rentals 2.398 4.777 7.962 3.708 8.439 4,037 19.529 9.152 18474 10.528 5.147 7.772 

Taxes and licenses 20,755 13A78 51.219 46.474 41.411 25.727 48.01 1 41.139 23 669 23560 27,645 37.694 26340 

Bond fees and  peirnik 

Insurance 

Travel 

Medicd cosk 

D e w t ~ o n  

GROSS PROW 376.029 ' 358.X)7 322113 193.649 360.887 364,074 271.260 274.431 159.075 Po315 275.020 239.915 302896---- -- - 
GENERALAND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 

Officer wages 

Otfice wager 

Payroll taxesand work comp 

Advertking 

Legal. accounting and consulting 

Telephone 

Utilihes 

Conrultmg fees 

Dues, submnptions, and  plans 

Office erpense 

Tmvel and entertainment 

Rent 

Lease expense 

Insurance 

Small tools and  shop expense 

D e p d d o n  expense - office 

M i e l l a n e o u t  

lO1AL GENERAL AND ADMlN EXP 

NEI INC BEFORE OTHER INC (EXPI 70.729 114.661 79.375 (76,214) 580 129,132 74.312 86,366 19.860 24391 63.044 60.748 (4.284) ------- 
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSQ> 

Olher income 10.030 9.700 38.9 10 3.753 3.396 6.M7 5,809 5248 252 536 7.876 

Interesl expense (8.935) (1 1.829) (19348) (13.744) (20.355) I@=) (186)(1 1.716) (12662) (5.527) (2962) (1.145) (1245) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 1.065 12.129) 19.562 (9,9911 (16.959) 15.069) 16.853) 6527) 2386 (8531 7.690IB3)  (m)- pppp 

NEI INCOME 

- -  - -

Gros Pmtit X on Revenue 11.43% 9.39% 11.16% 7.- 10.65% 
., 

13.3Tk 10.3Tk ?.Im TI. 9.06% 8.78% 8.09% 1030% 15.46% 

G m n  Prstit X on  Cosl , 1291% 10.36% 12.56% 7." 11.92% 15.3= 11.50% IO.ll% 9.96% 9.63% 8.80% 11.48% 1832% 

Gen 8. Adrnin os o % of Revenue 9.28% 6.39% 8.41% 9.75% 10.63% 8 . G  7.49% 6.29% 8.15% 7.81% 6.24% 7.69% 15.70% 

~ e tincome % 2.18% 295% 3.43% -3.11% 4.48% 4.54% 2.5% . 2.7% 1.01%. 25% 0.1%0.94% I.83% 

Historical 'Momation - see accounlants' report. 



PROJECTS - SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 


Job Name 

ABCO 

Ardent Outdoors 

Hawkins Theatre 

Bentz GM Country 

Family Life Center 

First Baptist Church 

Pike County Ambulance Facility 

C & R Market 

C & R Market 

C & R Market 

Cerro Flow 

City of Shelbina 

Clarence Kids Center 

Clarence Nursing Home 

~omrnunitystateBank 

Community State Bank 

Intermet 

Total Family Health Care 

Legget & Platt 

Madison Community Center 

Mid Am Building Supply Co. 

MoDot 

MoDot 

~rsdheinproducts, LLC 
. . 

South Plaza Properties 

Our Savior Lutheran Church 

Pamida 

Pratt's car Wash 

P & D Electrlc 

Jefferson City, MO 

Macon, h0 

Shelbina, MO 

Macon, MO 

Shelbina, MO 

Macon, MO 

Bowling Green, MO 

Bowling Green, MO 

Palmyra, MO 

Shelbina, MO 

Shelbina, MO 

Shelbina, MO 

Clarence, MO 

Clarence, MO 

Shelbina, MO 

Clarence, MO 

Paimyra, MO 

Macon, MO 

Monroe City, MO 

Madison, MO 

Moberly, MO 

Macon, MO 

Hannibal, MO 

Moberly, MO 

Monroe City, MO 

Monroe City, MO 

Shelblna, MO 

Descrl~t ion 

Strip Mall 

Manufacturing Facility 

TheatreIPerforming Arts 

Car Dealership 

Multi-purpose center 

Church Addition 

New Ambulance Facility 

Grocery Store 

Groce'ry Store 

Grocery Store 

OfficeNVarehouses 

New City Hall 

Daycare Facility 

Community Center 

New Bank Facility 

New Bank Facility 

Manufacturing Facilty 

Healthcare Facility 

Warehouse 

Community Center 

Waiehouses 

Maintenance Bldg 

Maintenance Bldg 

Manufacturing addition 

Office Complex 

New Church 

Store 



Prenger's Quick Lube 

Prenger's Laser Wash 

Rock Hill Mechanical 

Shelby County Health Dept. 

Shiloh Christian Ranch 

Chris Shoemaker Investments 

Shelbina Lakeside Golf Course 

USDA Building 

USDA Building 

Dr. Philip Stitzer 

Sydenstricker Truck & Tractor 

' Sydenstricker Lawn & Tractor 

Sydenstricker, Inc. 

-	 Total Family Healthcare 

Zion Lutheran Church 

Macon, MO 

Macon, MO 

Macon, MO 

Shelbyville, MO 

Clarence, MO 

Macon. MO 

Shelbina, MO 

Shelbyville, MO 

Macon, MO 

Moberly, MO 

Macon, MO 

Macon, MO 

Rocheport, MO 

Macon, MO 

Moberly, MO 

Lube &Tire Shop 

CarWash . 

Manufacturing Facillty 

Healthcare Facility 

New Home 

OfficelStrip Mall 

ClubhouseICommunity Rm 

Office Building 

Office Building 

Office Complexes 

Warehouse 

Shop Buildings 

Clinic 

Fellowship Hall Addition 
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Rock Hill Mechanical Corp., Macon, MO, 





City Hall, Shelbina, MO - 3,000s'q, ft. I 
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Zion ~ut'heran Church, MOberly, MO 





I C&R Market. Shelbina. MO - 1998 

6,000sq. ft, - $800,000.00 
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SCHWADA BUILDERS, INC. 

P.O. Box 487 


Shelbina, MO 63468 

Phone 573-588-4079 FAX 573-588-7605 

July 16,2007 

RTI Consultants 
7903 West ~ 3 ' ~Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66204 

Project: Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 

Attention: Gary Byars 

Gary or Mike, as per our conversation I bid the Snow Guard as per plan and not as per the 
bid form. Alternate number three should read $34,250.00. 1 apologize for the mls-
understanding. 

Thanks, 

Bruce Schwada 
Schwada Builders, Inc. 



BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Bid #: 48-28JUN07- Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 

ADDENDUM #3 - (Issued July 9,2007) 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Scope of Services of the Request for Bid and is hereby 
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders are reminded that receipt of this 
addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder's bid response. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as follows, 

and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 


1. 	 Change the last sentence of the first paragraph of Section 00100, Bid Solicitation to read: 
"Bids will be opened shortly after 1 :30 p.m. in the Boone County Johnson Building, Room 21 3, 
601 E Walnut." 

2. 	 Add the following paragraph to Section 07415,2.04 A. 

"4. Owner has selected the finish color to be Berridge Medium Bronze" 


3. 	 Add the following paragraph to Section 07415,2.05 A. 

"3. Owner has selected the finish color to be Berridge "Medium Bronze" 


4. 	 Revise Note 3 on drawings 7047-R1,7047-R2,7047-R3, and 7047-R4 to read: 
"3. Metal Roofing Contractor shall iaint all existing penthouse louvers and skylight frames to 
match color of new metal panels.Use Sherwin Williams W/B primer B66-310 Series (5-10 mils 
wet, 2-4 mils dry) and two coats of Sherwin Williams Industrial Enamel HS, B54Z400 Series (2-4 
mils dry per coat). The cost of repainting skylight frames shall be included with the cost of 
repainting penthouse louvers in Bid Item D. 

5. 	 Revise Drawing 7047-R2, as follows: 
Delete note "Connets at Ridge" which appears on the small building attached to the west side of 
Building A. 

7 
By: -

Senior Buyer 

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #3 to Request for Bid # 48-28JUN07 -Boone County Jail Roof 
Replacement receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 
Address: 

Phone Number: 	 Fax Number: 

'Luthorized Representative Signature: Date: 
Authorized Representative Printed Name: 



BUILI3k~GSY~TEXSDs16N AND MANABEhllENT 

RTI Consultants * 7903 ~ e s t . 8 3 ' ~  Street * Overland Park, Kansas 66204 * 913.649.6565 (0) * 913.649.6566 (Fax) 



SECTION 00 100-revised June 2007 


BID SOLICITATION 

Bid Number: 48-28JUN07 

PROJECT: Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
21 21 County Drive 
Columbia, Missouri 65202 

0WNER: Boone County, Missouri 
555 1 Hwy 63 South 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

CONSULTANT: RTI Consultants 
7903 West 831~ Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66204-3647 
913.649.6565 (0) 913.649.6566 (F) 

Contractors are invited to submit a lump sum bid, on Bid Form provided for a General Contract for the above project. 
Sealed bids will be accepted until 1:15 p.m. local time on Thursday, July 12, 2007 at the Boone County Purchasing 
Office, Boone County Johnson Building, Room 208,601 E. Walnut, Columbia, MO 65201. Bids received after this time 
will not be accepted. Bids will be opened shortly after 1:30 p.m. in the Boone County Commission Chambers, 801 E. 
Walnut, Columbia, MO. 

Bidding documents may be obtained from Docucopy, LLC, 3334 Brown Station Road, Columbia, MO 65202, telephone: 
(573) 8 14-1700 on payment of a non-refundable deposit of $50.00 payable to Boone County in the form of a check or 
money order. 

A second pre-bid conference and site visit will be held at 10:OO a.m. on Friday, July 6, 2007 at the Project site. 
Attendance of one of the meetings and site visit is wereauisite to accevtance of bid. 

Project consists primarily of the replacement of a metal panel roof system consisting of approximately 58,900 square feet. 
Base bid of the project is to remove the existing metal panel roof system and install a new structural metal panel roof 
system with an Alternate to overlay the existing metal panel roof system. This project will include the removal of 
concertina wire at the roof surface and wire fencing at grade. The project also includes the repainting of multiple metal 
pent house louvers and repainting of the concertina wire structural supports. Contractor shall be advised that stringent 
security measures shall be enforced. 

Bid shall be accompanied with bid security in the amount of five percent of the total Bid, including alternates if 
applicable, in form of a Bid Bond in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders. 

Bidder agrees to begin Work on August 15,2007 and complete all work by November 15,2007. 

It is the Owner's intent to award a contract by July 26, 2007. 

Bids are to be submitted under a condition of irrevocability for a period of sixty days after submission. 

Prevailing Wage applies to this project. In order to view, download, and print the current prevailing wage statement, go 
to wwu~.sho~imeboone.co~n/~urchasingand click on "current prevailing wage". Once bids are opened, bid tabulations 
and bid awards can be viewed and downloaded from the Boone County Web Page at h~~:llw~~w.shonm~ehoone.com. 
The Bidders are also advised that liquidated damages shall apply to this Project as stated in Section 00800 -
Supplementary General Conditions. 

Owner reserves the right to accept any Bid, to waive irregularities in bids and in bidding, and to reject any or all bids. 

END OF SECTION 00 100 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 Bid Solicitation 
O June 2007lRTI Consultants 



SECTION 00410 (O~tion One)-revised June 2007 

BID FORM 
Bid Number: 48-28JUN07 

PROJECT: Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
21 2 1 County Drive 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

OWNER: Boone County, Missouri 
555 1 Hwy 63 South 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

FROM: (Name) 

(Address) 

(Telephone) (Fax) (E-mail) 

Bidder, having examined Bidding Documents and Contract Documents prepared by RTI Consultants, 7903 West 831~ 
Street, Overland Park, Kansas 66204, and having personally inspected the actual location of Work and local sources of 
supply, is confident of quantities and conditions, and understands that in signing this Bid, the right to plead 
misunderstandings regarding same is waived. 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda Nos. -through -inclusive, and has considered requirements of 
Addenda and incorporated these requirements and all cost thereto in Bid. 

Bidder agrees to accept provisions Instructions to Bidders and Supplementary Instructions to Bidders regarding 
disposition of Bid Security. 

Bidder agrees that Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Bids, Alternates, or Unit Prices, to reject a Bid 
not accompanied by required bid security or by data required by Bidding Documents, to reject a Bid which is in any way 
incomplete or irregular, and to waive irregularities in Bids received and minor discrepancies in bidding procedures. 

Bidder agrees, if awarded a Contract, to enter into a Contract with the Owner on the terms stated in Bid, and to execute 
Agreement within ten days after receipt of proposed Agreement Form, and to furnish required Bonds and Certificates of 
Insurance within fourteen days from date of Agreement. 

Item A: Removal and replacement of existing metal panel roof as specified. 

The lump sum of Dollars 

Item B: Replacement of all metal gutters and downspouts. 

The lump sum of Dollars 
($ ). 

Item C: Replacement of penthouse metal wall panels. 

The lump sum of Dollars 
($ 1. 

Item D: Repainting of penthouse louvers. 

he lump sum of Dollars 
($ ). 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 00410-1 Bid Form 
O June 2007RTI Consultants 



Item E: Removal and replacement of Pump House roof and installation of new metal panel roof. 

The lump sum of 
($ ). 

Dollars 

OPTION ONE BID (Sumof items A + B + C + D+E) 

The lump sum of 
($ ). 

Dollars 

ALTERNATES (Enter: amount to "add to" "deduct from" or "no change" to Option One Bid) 

1. 	 Overlay of existing metal panel roof system as specified. 

The lump sum of 	 Dollars 
($ 	 ). "add to" / "deduct from" / "no change" (circle one) 

2. 	 Repainting of wall mounted fencing support posts. 

The lump sum of 	 Dollars 
($ 	 ). "add to" / "deduct from" / "no change" G r c k  one) 

3. 	 Install specified snow guards at perimeter of all roof areas in lieu of at entry doors only as indicated. 

The lump sum of 	 Dollars 
($ 	 ). "add to" 1"deduct from" / "no change" (circle one) 

UNIT PRICES 
1. 	 Cost for replacement of (damaged) existing batt insulation per square foot. 

$ Per square foot 

NOTE: Bidder hereby certifies that the following Subcontractors and manufacturer will be used in performance of Work. 
Failure to list subcontractors for each category of Work identified on this form may be grounds for rejection of bid. List 

name, city, and state of designated subcontractor, for each category of work listed on Bid Form. If more than one 
subcontractor will perform Work within a category, Bidder shall provide name, city, and state of each subcontractor and 
specify exact portion of Work to be performed by each. If Bidder intends to perform any designated subcontract Work 
by using Bidder's own employees, then Bidder shall list their own name, city, and state. 

Metal Panel Manufacturer and System 
Razor Wire Subcontractor 
Fencing Subcontractor 
Painting Subcontractor 

Bidder has submitted two copies of Bid Form and has attached the following required information: 
1. 	 Bid security 
2. 	 AIA Document A305 "Contractor's Qualification Statement" 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 Bid Form 
0 June 2007RTI Consultants 



Respectfully submitted, 

IF AN INDIVIDUAL: IF A CORPORATION: 

Name of Individual Name of Corporation 

Firm Name, if any Title of Officer 

Address for Communications President or Officer Signature 

Residence Address 

Signature Address for Communications 

IF A PARTNERSHIP: Date 

1. Incorporated under the laws of the State of: 
Name of Partnership 

Partner 2. Licensed to do business in the State of Missouri: 

Yes No (check one) 
Signature 

(Attest) 
Address for Communications 

List Names and Residence Address of all Partners 
Secretary 

s(Seal) 

END OF SECTION 00400 (O~tionOne) 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 Bid Form 
O June 2007RTI Consultants 



SECTION 00415 (O~tion Two)-revised June 2007 

BID FORM 
Bid Number: 48-28JUN07 

PROJECT: Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
2121 County Drive 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

OWNER: Boone County, Missouri 
5551 Hwy 63 South 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

FROM: (Name) 

(Address) 

(Telephone) (Fax) (E-mail) 

Bidder, having examined Bidding Documents and Contract Documents prepared by RTI Consultants, 7903 West 831d 
Street, Overland Park, Kansas 66204, and having personally inspected the actual location of Work and local sources of 
supply, is confident of quantities and conditions, and understands that in signing this Bid, the right to plead 
misunderstandings regarding same is waived. 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda Nos. -through -inclusive, and has considered requirements of 
Addenda and incorporated these requirements and all cost thereto in Bid. 

Bidder agrees to accept provisions Instructions to Bidders and Supplementary Instructions to Bidders regarding 
disposition of Bid Security. 

Bidder agrees that Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Bids, Alternates, or Unit Prices, to reject a Bid 
not accompanied by required bid security or by data required by Bidding Documents, to reject a Bid which is in any way 
incomplete or irregular, and to waive irregularities in Bids received and minor discrepancies in bidding procedures. 

Bidder agrees, if awarded a Contract, to enter into a Contract with the Owner on the terms stated in Bid, and to execute 
Agreement within ten days after receipt of proposed Agreement Form, and to furnish required Bonds and Certificates of 
Insurance within fourteen days from date of Agreement. 

Item A: Removal and replacement of existing metal panel roof as specified. 

The lump sum of Dollars 

Item B: Replacement of all metal gutters and downspouts. 

The lump sum of Dollars 
($ ). 

Item C: Replacement of penthouse metal wall panels. 

The lump sum of Dollars 

Item D: Repainting of penthouse louvers. 

The lump sum of Dollars 
($ 1. 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacementl7047 00415-1 Bid Form 
O June 2007/RTI Consultants 



Item E: Removal and replacement of Pump House roof and installation of new metal panel roof. 

The lump sum of 
($ ). 

Dollars 

OPTION TWO BID (Sum of items A + B + C +D+E) 

The lump sum of 
($ ). 

Dollars 

ALTERNATES (Enter amount to "add to" "deduct from" or "no change" to Option Two Bid) 

1. 	 Overlay of existing metal panel roof system as specified. 

The lump sum of 	 Dollars 
($ 	 ). "add to" I "deduct from" I "no change" (circle one) 

2. 	 Repainting of wall mounted fencing support posts. 

The lump sum of 	 Dollars 
($ 	 ). "add to" I "deduct from" I "no change" (circle one) 

3. 	 Install specified snow guards at perimeter of all roof areas in lieu of at entry doors only as indicated. 

The lump sum of 	 Dollars 
($ 	 ). "add to" I "deduct from" I "no change" (cjrcle one) 

UNIT PRICES 
1. 	 Cost for replacement of (damaged) existing batt insulation per square foot. 

$ Per square foot 

NOTE: Bidder hereby certifies that the following Subcontractors and manufacturer will be used in performance of Work. 
Failure to list subcontractors for each category of Work identified on this form may be grounds for rejection of bid. List 

name, city, and state of designated subcontractor, for each category of work listed on Bid Form. If more than one 
subcontractor will perform Work within a category, Bidder shall provide name, city, and state of each subcontractor and 
specify exact portion of Work to be performed by each. If Bidder intends to perform any designated subcontract Work 
by using Bidder's own employees, then Bidder shall list their own name, city, ahd state. 

Metal Panel Manufacturer and System 
Razor Wire Subcontractor 
Fencing Subcontractor 
Painting Subcontractor 

Bidder has submitted two copies of Bid Form and has attached the following required information: 
1. 	 Bid security 
2. 	 AIA Document A305 "Contractor's Qualification Statement" 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement/7047 Bid Form 
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Respectfully submitted, 

IF A CORPORATION: 


Name of Individual Name of Corporation 

Firm Name, if any Title of Officer 

Address for Communications President or Officer Signature 

Residence Address 

Signature Address for Communications 

IF A PARTNERSHIP: Date 

1. Incorporated under the laws of the State of: 
Name of Partnership 

Partner 2. Licensed to do business in the State of Missouri: 

Yes No (check one) 
Signature 

(Attest) 
Address for Communications 

List Names and Residence Address of all Partners 
Secretary 

(Seal) 

END OF SECTION 00415 (Option Two) 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 Bid Form 
0 June 20071RTI Consultants 



SECTION 07410 (Ootio~z One)-revised June 2007 

METAL ROOF AND WALL PANELS 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.01 	 WORK INCLUDED 

A. 	 O~tion One: Demolition of existing metal panel roof system, gutter and downspouts, and 
miscellaneous flashings. Re-use existing blanket insulation. Installation of a new structural 
standing seam metal panel roof system, metal wall panels at penthouses, gutter, downspouts, and 
flashings. 

B. 	 O~tion One Alternate: Overlay of existing metal panel roof system with new gutter and 
downspouts, and miscellaneous flashings. Install additional blanket insulation between existing 
and new metal roof panels. Installation of new structural supports and structural standing seam 
metal panel roof system, metal wall panels at penthouses, gutter, downspouts, and flashings. 

C. 	 Installation of metal wall panels and associated trim. 

1.02 	 RELATED SECTIONS 

Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including general and Supplementary Conditions and 
Division I Specification sections apply to this section. 

1.03 	 DESCRIPTION 

Work includes all labor, material, and temporary facilities necessary to produce such construction. 
Construct Work under a single lump-sum contract. Specifically, this section includes removal and disposal 
of existing metal panels and installation of new metal panels and associated flashings and removal and 
disposal of existing metal panels and installation of new metal panels and associated flashings. 

1.04 	 REFERENCE 

A. 	 Except as modified and supplemented herein, follow published requirements and written 
recommendations of manufacturer. 

B. 	 Industry standards for roofing membranes shall be defined in "Manual of Roofing and 
Waterproofing" published by National Roofing Contractors Association (NRCA). Methods of 
application by industry standards for roofing membrane systems apply only when project manual 
does not address matter 

C. 	 Industry standards for sheet metal shall be defined in Architectural Sheet Metal Manual published 
by Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors National Association, Inc (SMACNA). 
Methods of application by industry standards for sheet metal apply only when project manual does 
not address matter. 

D. 	 Specified materials have been rated by American Society for Testing Materials (ASTM) and 
Federal Specifications Standards (FSS). 

E. 	 Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 

F. 	 All construction shall be in accordance with IBC 2006 building codes. 

G. 	 Applicable codes, standards, and specifications of Columbia, Missouri and Boone County. Where 
conflict occurs, codes establishing requirements that are more stringent shall govern. 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement/7047 07410-1 Metal Roof and Wall Panels 
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1.05 	 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. 	 Design Criteria 
1. 	 For structural steel members, comply with AISC "Specification for Design, Fabrication, 

and Erection of Structural Steel for Buildings". 
2. 	 For light gage steel members, comply with AISI "Specification for Design of Cold- 

Formed Steel Structural Members. 
3. 	 Design secondary members and covering for applicable loads and combination of loads 

in accordance with metal Building Manufacturers Association (MBMA) "Recommended 
Design Practice Manual". 

4. 	 For welded connections, comply with AWS "Structural Welding Code". 
5. 	 . Design: Roof system shall be designed to sustain specified loads in accordance with IBC 

2006 edition which shall meet, or exceed, County Climatic Data, as published in the 2001 
Edition of the MBMA Low Rise Building Systems Manual. Wind uplift loading shall be 
calculated from a basic wind speed of 90 miles per hour in accordance with IBC 2006 
edition. Components of roof system shall meet design loads as described above, and 
applied in load combinations as specified in the IBC 2006 edition, without exceeding 
allowable working stresses. 

6. 	 Wind Uplift Classification: Metal roof system shall be approved by Underwriters 
Laboratories, Inc. as a UL Class 90 roof when installed in accordance with construction 
number description as listed in the UL Building Material Directory. 

B. 	 Supplier: A single supplier shall furnish system specified in this section and shall be a firm that is, 
and has been for a minimum period of ten years prior to bid date, an authorized and franchised 
dealer of pre-engineered metal roofing system manufacturer. 

C. 	 Installer: Pre-engineered metal roof system installer shall be a fm that has been regularly 
engaged in installation of pre-engineered metal roofing systems for a minimum period of ten years 
continuously prior to bid date and shall be capable of showing successful installation similar to 
work required for this project. 

D. 	 Fabrication Criteria: Clearly and legibly mark each piece and part of assembly to correspond with 
erection drawings, diagrams, and instruction manuals. 

E. 	 Manufacturer must be certified under current AISI-MI3 category. 

1.06 	 SUBMITTALS 

A. 	 Production Data: Manufacturer shall submit prior to material shipment manufacturer's product 
information, specifications, and installation instructions for building components, accessories, and 
insulation. 

B. 	 Shop Drawings: Manufacturer shall submit prior to material shipment complete erection drawings 
showing roof framing, transverse cross sections, covering and trim details, and accessory 
installation details to clearly indicate proper assembly of building components. 

C. 	 Structural Certification: Manufacturer shall submit prior to material shipment written certification 
prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer, registered to practice in Missouri verifying that 
pre-engineered metal roof system design meets indicated loading requirements and codes of 
authorities having jurisdiction. 

D. 	 Manufacturer shall submit prior to material shipment certification verifying that pre-engineered 
metal roofing system has been tested and approved by Underwriter's Laboratory as Class 90. 

E. 	 Samples: Contractor shall submit two (2) samples each of the following for specifier review. 
Samples will be used as basis for evaluating quality of finished roofing systems, including wall 
panels. 
1. 	 Twelve inch long by actual width of roofing and siding panels with required finishes. 
2. 	 Fasteners for application of roofing and siding panels. 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacement17047 07410-2 Metal Roof and Wall Panels 
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3. 	 Sealants and closures. 
4. 	 Twelve inch long min. x 12 inch wide min. of actual standing seam side lap seams for 

both sides of a typical panel. 
5 .  	 Length and width as required for actual standing seam roof panel and lap seam including 

stiffeners and fasteners and side lap seams both sides of typical panels. 

1.07 	 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING 

Deliver and store prefabricated components, sheets, panels, and other manufactured items so they will not 
be damaged or deformed. Stack materials on platforms or pallets, covered with tarpaulins or other suitable 
weather tight ventilated covering. Store metal sheets or panels so that water accumulations will drain 
freely. Do not. store sheets or panels in contact with other material which might cause staining. 

1.08 	 WARRANTY 

A. 	 Provide manufacturer's written weather tightness warranty for a minimum of twenty (20) years 
against leaks in roof panels arising out of or caused by ordinary wear and tear under normal 
weather and atmospheric conditions. Warranty shall be signed by both the pre-engineering metal 
roofing system manufacturer and pre-engineered metal roofing system contractor. 

B. 	 Provide manufacturer's standard written warranty for twenty-five (20) years on finish film 
integrity and color retention. Finish will not crack, check, peel, flake, or blister, chalk in excess 
of ASTM D659, number rating, fade in excess of five units per ASTM D2244, under normal 
atmospheric conditions. 

1.09 	 JOB CONDITIONS 

A. 	 Protection: 
1. 	 Provide special protection on newly completed roofing to avoid unusual wear and tear 

during installation. 
2. 	 Protect building walls, rooftop units, windows and other vulnerable components during 

installation. 

B. 	 Environmental Requirements: 
1. 	 Comply with roofing manufacturer recommendations as to allowable weather conditions 

during installation. Also, take into account the effect of high winds during installation of 
roofing system. 

2. 	 Comply with local EPA and OSHA requirements as published by local, State and Federal 
authorities. 

1.10 	 CONSULTANT 

A representative may be employed by the Owner to observe the work under this section. Presence of this 
representative is for Owner's interest and any information or assistance furnished by representative shall not 
relieve the contractor of his responsibilities for work. Contractor shall provide reasonable notification to 
representative whenever work is being done in sufficient time to arrange observations. 

1.11 	 COORDINATION 

Coordinate application of roofing system with other trades in such a manner that complete installation is 
weather tight and in accordance with all approved details and warranty requirements. 

1.12 	 INSPECTIONSAND JOB CONTROL 

A qualified technical representative of manufacturer shall be available to make recommendations necessary 
to ensure compliance with the specifications and to make recommendations where unforeseen conditions 
become apparent to specifier. 
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1.13 MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS 


At time of issuance of the warranty, a full set of instruction shall be included detailing preventative 
maintenance and noting a list of harmful substances which may damage roofing. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS 

2.01 	 BASIS OF SPECIFICATION 

Specification is based on Butler Manufacturing Co. standing seam roof system: VSR and wall panel 
system: Shadow Rib. 

A. 	 Pre-engineered metal roof system shall be VSR roof system provided by Butler Manufacturing 
Company or equal and metal wall system shall be Shadow Rib system provided by Butler 
Manufacturing Company or equal. Approval of alternate roof systems subject to conformance to 
requirements indicated on drawings and specified herein. Any roof systems manufacturer seeking 
to be approved for this project must submit the following items with bid: 
1. 	 Letter of certification from manufacturer for UL 90 test. 
2. 	 Samples of roof panels and clips. 
3. 	 Complete warrantee information. 
4. 	 A complete product description and complete details for roof and wall systems. 

2.03 	 UNDERLAYMENT (Pump House) 

A. Manufacturers: Equal products of below manufacturer will be reviewed for acceptance: 
1. 	 TAMKO TW metal and tile underlayment, ASTMD 1970, ASTMD 96,60 mills. 

2.04 	 MATERIALS 

A. 	 Hot-Rolled Structural Shapes: ASTM A36 or A529 

B. 	 Tubing or Pipe: ASTM A500, Grade B; ASTM A501; or ASTM A53. 

C. 	 Members Fabricated from Plate or Bar Stock: 50,000 p.s.i minimum yield strength; ASTM A529, 
A570, or A572 or A607. 

D. 	 Members Fabricated by Cold Forming: ASTM A607 or A570, Grade 50. 

E. 	 Galvanized Steel Sheet: ASTM A446 with G90 coating; "Class" to suit building manufacturer's 
standards. 

2.05 	 STRUCTURAL FRAMING COMPONENTS 

A. 	 Secondary Framing: Purlins, eave struts, and hat sections, flange and sag bracing; minimum 16 
gauge rolled formed sections. Shop painted. 

B. 	 Base channel, sill angle, purlin spacers; Minimum 6 gauge old-formed steel, galvanized. 

C. 	 Bolts: ASTM A307or A325 as necessary for design loads and connection details. Provide zinc or 
cadmium-plated units when in direct contact with panels. 

D. 	 Fabrication: Shop fabricate to the size and section required complete with bearing plates, and 
other plates as required for erection, welded in place, and with all required holes for anchoring or 
connections pre-drilled or pre-punched to template dimensions. 
1. 	 Shop connections welded. 
2. 	 Field connections bolted. 
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E. 	 Shop Painting: Clean surfaces to be primed of loose mill scale, rust, dirt, oil, grease, and other 
matter precluding paint bond. Follow procedures of SSPC-SP3 for power tool cleaning, and 
SSPC-SP1 for solvent cleaning. 

F. 	 Structural Steel Prime: Prime structural steel secondary framing members with manufacturer's 
standard rust-inhibitive primer having rust-inhibitive pigment, such as zinc chromate iron-oxide 
alkyd (TT-P-636) or (IT-P-664). 

2.06 	 ROOFING AND SIDING 

A. 	 General: Provide roofing and siding sheets roll formed to profile indicated and specified. Provide 
flashings, closures, fillers, ridge covers, roof panel mounting clips, gable and eave trim, gutters, 
and other sheet metal accessories factory formed, and finished. Material and finish shall be as 
specified. 
1. 	 Allowances for thermal expansion: Pre-engineered metal roof system shall be designed, 

fabricated, and installed to allow relative movement between roof panels and purlins, 
gables and ridges due to thermal expansion and contraction without causing damage to 
the system or permanent deformation to any of the system components. Roof panel end 
laps shall allow panels to expand and contract without damage to end lap seams. 

B. 	 Roof Panels: 24 gage x 1'-4" nominal width, factory roll formed, galvanized steel (50 KSI yield), 
sheet coated on both sides with a 1.25 ounce zinc coating, G-90 conforming to ASTM A525. 
Panel lengths shall be maximum possible to minimize end laps. Panels shall have two (2) major 
corrugations 2" high, 16" on center and optional minor corrugations, spaced 4" O.C. maximum 
between and parallel to perpendicular to major corrugations. 
1. 	 Roof Panel Finish: Provide manufacturer's standard shop applied fluoropolymer (70% 

Kynar) finish to roof panels. The Owner has selected the finish color to be "Terra 
Brown " 

2. 	 Roof Panel Side Laps: Panels shall be designed to be interlocking seams, with a return 
leg on the lower edge of the female rib to increase panel strength under wind uplift loads. 
Factory applied sealant shall be provided in female portion of seam. 

3. 	 Roof Panel End Laps: Roof panels shall be pre-punched or pre-drilled and pre-notched 
where end splices occur. Pre-punching or pre-drilling and pre-notching may be 
performed in field, provided hole locations are carefully controlled to assure accurate 
modular spacing of roof panel side laps and accurate alignment of holes at end lap seams 
and at panel to eave strut connections. 

C. 	 Wall Panels: 24 gage x 36" nominal width, factory roll formed, galvanized steel 50,000 p.s.i yield, 
1.25 ounce zinc coating G-90 conforming to ASTM A525. Panels shall be roll-formed providing 
hidden joint concealing fasteners. Top and bottom edge of wall panels shall be straight cut. 
Provide closure panel cut to fit into configuration of roof panel corrugations. 
1. 	 Wall Panel Finish: Provide manufacturer's standard coil applied fluoropolymer (70% 

Kynar) finish to galvanized steel wall panels, gutter, trim and other exposed components 
related to wall assemblies. 

D. 	 Clean galvanized steel with an alkaline compound, then treat with a zinc phosphate conversion 
coating and seal with a chromic acid rinse. 

E. 	 Apply to exterior surfaces of pretreated steel a fluoropolymer coating system (70% Kynar) 
supplied to provide a total dry film thickness of 0.90 mils minimum. The Owner has selected the 
jinish color to be "Terra Brow~z" 
1. 	 Physical characteristics of exterior coating: Physical characteristics of the exterior 

coating shall provide resistance to failure through cracking, checking, crazing, spotting, 
or loss of adhesion. 

2. 	 The physical characteristics of the exterior coating shall be measured by following 
laboratory weather simulating tests to obtain test results justifying the manufacturer's 20 
year warranty. 
a) Humidity Resistance at lOOF and 100% R.H. in accordance with ASTM D-2247 
b) Salt Spray Resistance at 5% Salt Fog per ASTM B-117. 
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C) Reverse Impact Resistance in accordance with ASTM D-2794. 
d) Resistance to Accelerated Weathering - in an Atlas model XW-R Dew Cycle 

Weather-0 Meter in accordance with ASTM D-3361. 
e) Resistance to Dry Heat. 
f )  Abrasion resistance in accordance with ASTM D-4060. 
g) Chemical/Acid/Pollution Resistance. 

1) Chemical spot tests in accordance with ASTM D-1308 procedure 5a, 

for Hydrochloric Acid, Sulfuric Acid, and Sodium Hydroxide. 


2) Chemical spot tests in accordance with ASTM D-1308 procedure 5b, 

for Muriatic Acid and Tincture of Iodine. 

3) Resistance to sulfur dioxide in accordance with DIN 50018. 
h) Gloss finish shall be maintained evenly over entire surface in accordance with 

ASTM D-523. 

F. 	 Standing Seam Roof Panel Mounting Clip: Galvanized steel clip with a sliding clip tab. 
Galvanized clip shall be pre-punched or pre-drilled for mounting to roof purlins. Sliding clip tab 
shall be designed to lock into and become an integral part of roof panel seam. Provisions shall be 
incorporated into mounting clip assembly to keep sliding clip tab centered on mounting clip 
during installation of roof panels. For slopes under 40' in length, an optional fixed clip can be 
used. 

G. 	 Sheet Panel Fasteners: Manufacturer's standard system of self-tapping screws, bolts, and nuts, self- 
locking rivets, self-locking bolts, end-welded studs, and other suitable fasteners designed to 
withstand design loads. Self-drilling fasteners are not acceptable at panel end laps. 
1. 	 Provide metal-backed EPDM sealing washers under heads of fasteners bearing on 

weather side of panels. 
2. 	 Use stainless steel or aluminum fasteners for exterior application, and galvanized or 

. cadmium plated fasteners for interior applications. Lock rivets where required shall be 
aluminum or stainless steel. 

3. 	 Locate and space fastenings for true vertical and horizontal alignment. Use proper type 
fastening tools to obtain controlled uniform compression for positive seal without rupture 
of neoprene washer. 

H. 	 Flexible Closure Strips: Closed-cell, expanded cellular rubber, self-extinguishing, cut or pre- 
molded to match corrugation configuration of roofing and siding sheets. Provide where indicated 
and necessary to ensure weather tight construction. 

I. 	 Sealing tape: 99% solids, pressure sensitive grey polyisobutylene compound tape with release 
paper backing. Not less than 112" wide and 118" thick, nonsag, nontoxic, non-staining, and 
permanently elastic. Sealant shall contain nylon spacer beads to insure correct installed sealant 
thickness in all joints 

J. 	 Joint Sealant: One-part elastomeric; polyurethane or polysulfide. 

2.07 	 SHEET METAL ACCESSOIUES 

A. 	 General: Unless otherwise indicated, provide coated steel accessories with coated steel roofing 
(same material); provide painted steel accessories with painted steel panels. 
1. 	 Gutters: Formed in sections not less than 25 feet in length, complete with end pieces, 

outlet tubes, and special pieces that may be required. Join sections with riveted and 
soldered or sealed joints. Unless otherwise indicated, provide expansion joint with cover 
plate. Furnish gutter supports spaced at 32" o.c., constructed of same metal as gutters. 
Gutters shall be 26-gauge roll formed, galvanized steel, coating G90 in accordance with 
ASTM. Finish shall match roof, fascia, and rake. Gutter outlet tubes shall be fabricated 
as indicated on drawings. Gutter size and configuration shall be as indicated on 
drawings. 

2. 	 Downspout: Formed in sections not less than 10 feet in length complete with any special 
pieces that may be required. Join sections with riveted and soldered or sealed joints. 
Downspouts shall be 26-gauge, roll formed, galvanized steel, coating G90 in accordance 
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with ASTM. Finish shall match gutter. Gutter straps shall be spaced 10' O.C. maximum 
with a minimum of two straps per downspout and be same material as gutter. All strap 
edges shall be rolled or smooth. 

2.08 	 THERMAL INSULATION 

Not less than 0.5 lb per cubic foot density (unfaced Batt Insulation), thickness shall be 4.0-inches 
(approximately R-12), glass fiber blanket with U.L. flame spread classification of 25 or less. Provide 
fiberglass blankets over entire existing roof area as indicated. Insulation shall be installed between bottom 
purlins and over top purlins with edges abutting. Install in continuous unbroken lengths to extent possible. 

2.09 	 ROUGH CARPENTRY 

A. 	 Wood Nailers: Wood Nailers: #2 Douglas Fir 2 x thickness. 

B. 	 Plywood: Plywood shall meet the American Plywood Association (APA) Standard APA PRP-108. 
Thickness to be 518-inch. 

C. 	 Fasteners: non-exposed, ring or barbed shank nail or screw, with a withdraw resistance of 
minimum 100-pounds per fastener. 

PART 3 - EXECUTION 

3.01 	 GENERAL 

Pre-engineered metal roofing system shall be installed in strict conformance with manufacturer's 
instructions. System shall comply with Underwriter's Laboratory U.L. Class 90 wind uplift. Roof panels 
shall be installed to allow for relative movement between roof panels and ridge, gables, fascias, and other 
components of the roof system. 

3.02 	 ERECTION 

A. 	 Purlins: Secure purlins to existing structural framing. 

B. 	 Framed Openings: Provide shapes of proper design and size to reinforce opening and to carry 
loads and vibrations imposed, including equipment furnished under mechanical or electrical work. 
Securely attach to building existing structural framing. 

3.03 	 ROOFING AND SIDING 

A. 	 General: Arrange and nest wall panel side-lap joints so that prevailing winds blow over, not into 
lapped joints. Lap ribbed or fluted sheets one full rib corrugation. Apply panels and associated 
items for neat and weather tight enclosure. Avoid "panel creep" or application not true to line. 
Protect factory fmishes from damage. Samples submitted shall be used as basis for evaluating 
quality of work performed. 

B. 	 Provide weather seal under ridge caplflash and seal roof panels at eave and rake with rubber, 
neoprene, or other closures to exclude weather. 

Roof Sheets: Secure roof panels to structural's by means of a sliding clip fastened to structurals 
and securely locked into panel seam. Sliding clip shall be centered in mounting clip. 
1. 	 Panel seams shall be mechanically field seamed using manufacturer's standard machine 

seaming device. Cracking or splitting of metal or cracking, peeling, blistering or other 
damage to panel coating shall not be acceptable. Panels shall be securely fastened to 
eave structural and sealed watertight. 

2. 	 Panel and splices shall consist of pre-punched and pre-notched roof panels bolted 
together with a back-up plate or stiffener and sealed weather tight. End lap seams shall 
be tight and flat. "Fish mouthing" between fasteners is not acceptable. 
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D. 	 Wall Sheets: Apply elastomeric sealant continuous between metal wall panels and concrete and 
elsewhere as necessary for water-proofing. Handle and apply sealant and back-up in accordance 
with sealant manufacturer's recommendations. Provide weather seal at top and bottom of wall 
panels with rubber, neoprene, or other closures to exclude weather. 
1. 	 Align bottoms of wall panels and fasten panels with blind rivets, bolts, or self-tapping 

panel screws. Fasten flashings, trim around openings, etc. with self-tapping screws. 
2. 	 Install screw fasteners with power tool having controlled torque adjusted to compress 

neoprene washer tightly without damage to washer, screw threads, or panels. Install 
screws in predrilled holes. Self-drilling screws shall not be used. 

E. 	 Sheet Metal Accessories: Install gutters and other sheet metal accessories in accordance with 
manufacturer's recommendations for positive anchorage to building and weather tight mounting. 

F. 	 Thermal Insulation: Install concurrently with installation of roof panels, and in accordance with 
manufacturer's published directions. Install blankets straight and true in one-piece lengths. 

G. 	 Dissimilar Materials: Where aluminum surfaces come in contact with ferrous metal or other 
incompatible materials, keep aluminum surfaces from direct contact by applications to the other 
material as follows: 
1. 	 One coat of zinc chromate primer, FS TT-P-645, followed by two coats of aluminum 

paint, SSPC-Paint 101. 
2. 	 In lieu of two coats of aluminum paint, apply one coat of high build bituminous paint, 

SSPC-Paint 12, applied to a thickness of 1/16" over zinc chromate primer. Back paint 
aluminum surface where impractical to paint other surface. 

END OF SECTION 074 10 (O~t ionOne) 
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SECTION 07415 (0- tio on Two)-June 2007 


METAL ROOF AND WALL PANELS 


PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.01 	 WORK INCLUDED 

A. 	 Option Two: Demolition of existing metal panel roof system, gutter and downspouts, and 
miscellaneous flashings. Re-use existing blanket insulation. Installation of a new structural 
standing seam metal panel roof system, metal wall panels at penthouses, gutter, downspouts, and 
flashings. 

B. 	 Option Two Alternate: Overlay of existing metal panel roof system with new gutter and 
downspouts, and miscellaneous flashings. Install additional blanket insulation between existing 
and new metal roof panels. Installation of new structural supports and structural standing seam 
metal panel roof system, metal wall panels at penthouses, gutter, downspouts, and flashings. 

C. 	 Installation of metal wall panels and associated trim. 

1.02 	 RELATED SECTIONS 

Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including general and Supplementary Conditions and 
Division I Specification sections apply to this section. 

1.03 	 DESCRIPTION 

Work includes all labor, material, and temporary facilities necessary to produce such construction. 
Construct Work under a single lump-sum contract. Specifically, this section includes removal and disposal 
of existing metal panels and installation of new metal panels and associated flashings and removal and 
disposal of existing metal panels and installation of new metal panels and associated flashings. 

1.04 	 REFERENCE 

A. 	 Except as modified and supplemented herein, follow published requirements and written 
recommendations of manufacturer. 

B. 	 Industry standards for roofing membranes shall be defined in "Manual of Roofing and 
Waterproofing" published by National Roofing Contractors Association (NRCA). Methods of 
application by industry standards for roofing membrane systems apply only when project manual 
does not address matter 

C. 	 Industry standards for sheet metal shall be defined in Architectural Sheet Metal Manual published 
by Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors National Association, Inc (SMACNA). Methods 
of application by industry standards for sheet metal apply only when project manual does not 
address matter. 

D. 	 Specified materials have been rated by American Society for Testing Materials (ASTM) and 
Federal Specifications Standards (FSS). 

E. 	 Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 

F. 	 All construction shall be in accordance with IBC 2006 building codes. 

G. 	 Applicable codes, standards, and specifications of Columbia, Missouri and Boone County. Where 
conflict occurs, codes establishing requirements that are more stringent shall govern. 

Boone County Jail Roof Replacementl7047 07415-1 Metal Roof and Wall Panels 
O June 2007RTI Consultants 



1.05 CONTRUCTION SUBMITTALS 


A. 	 Production Data: Submit manufacturer product information, specifications, and installation 
instructions for building components, accessories, and insulation. 

B. 	 Shop Drawings: Submit complete erection drawings showing roof framing, transverse cross 
sections, covering and trim details, and accessory installation details to clearly indicate proper 
assembly of building components. 

C. 	 Samples: Submit for Consultant's review two samples of twelve-inch by actual width of panel and 
lap seam including stiffeners and fasteners and side lap seams of both sides of a typical panel. 
Samples will be used as basis for evaluating quality of finished roof system. 

D. 	 Submit sample guaranty (to include a letter from manufacturer that metal roof and metal wall 
panels will be included terms of guaranty). 

1.06 	 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. 	 Design Criteria 
1. 	 For structural steel members, comply with AISC "Specification for Design, Fabrication, 

and Erection of Structural Steel for Buildings". 
2. 	 For light gage steel members, comply with AISI "Specification for Design of Cold- 

Formed Steel Structural Members. 
3. 	 Design secondary members and covering for applicable loads and combination of loads in 

accordance with metal Building Manufacturers Association (MBMA) "Recommended 
Design Practice Manual". 

4. 	 For welded connections, comply with AWS "Structural Welding Code". 
5. 	 Design: Roof system shall be designed to sustain specified loads in accordance with IBC 

2006 edition which shall meet, or exceed, County Climatic Data, as published in the 2001 
Edition of the MBMA Low Rise Building Systems Manual. Wind uplift loading shall be 
calculated from a basic wind speed of 90 miles per hour in accordance with IBC 2006 
edition. Components of roof system shall meet design loads as described above, and 
applied in load combinations as specified in the IBC 2006 edition, without exceeding 
allowable working stresses. 

6. 	 Wind Uplift Classification: Metal roof system shall be approved by Underwriters 
Laboratories, Inc. as a UL Class 90 roof when installed in accordance with construction 
number description as listed in the UL Building Material Directory. 

B. 	 Manufacturer's Qualifications 
1. 	 Manufacturer has been engaged in fabrication of metal wall panels for a period of five 

years. 
2. 	 Manufacturer is a member of Metal Roofing Systems Association (MRSA) or Metal 

Building Manufacturer's Association (MBMA). 
3. 	 Factory finishes on metal panels to be guarantied by manufacturer for a full twenty years 

against fading, chalking, blistering, peeling, and chipping. 

C. 	 Contractors Qualifications-Installation of panels and accessories by installers with a minimum of 
five previous years experience in panel projects of this nature. 

D. 	 Structural steel sections and welded plate members to be designed in accordance with applicable 
sections, related to design requirements and allowable stress of American Institute of Steel 
Construction (AISC). 

E. 	 Light gage, cold form, structural numbers, and wall coverings shall be designed in accordance with 
applicable sections related to design requirement and allowable stresses, of American Iron and 
Steel Institute (AISI) "specifications with design of cold formed steel structural numbers", latest 
edition. 
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F. Metal panels shall be fabricated at a manufacturer's facility. No field-fabricated panels will be 
allowed. 

1.07 	 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING 

A. 	 Materials shall be stored in their original, tightly sealed containers or unopened packages, and shall 
be clearly labeled with the manufacturer's brand name and such identifying reference numbers as 
are appropriate. 

B. 	 Materials shall be stored in a neat, safe manner, so as not to exceed allowable live load of the 
storage area, and out of the hot weather in a clean, dry area. 

C. 	 New materials damaged from handling or storage are not to be used and removed from the site. 

D. 	 Damaged material during construction shall be promptly removed from the site. 

E. 	 Comply with safety regulations. 

1.08 	 PROJECT CONDITIONS 

A. 	 Apply roofing in dry weather. 

B. 	 If newly constructed roof insulation becomes wet due to rainstorms, faulty water cut-offs, or other 
reasons, Contractor shall remove and dispose of all wet materials, dry affected roof area, and 
reconstruct roof in accordance with these specifications at no cost to Owner. 

C. 	 Roof shall be free of ponded water, ice, or snow prior to installing roof system. 

D. 	 Hazards Control 
1. 	 Store volatile wastes in covered metal containers. 
2. 	 Prevent accumulation of wastes, which create hazardous conditions. 
3. 	 Provide adequate ventilation during use of volatile or noxious substances. 

E. 	 Conduct cleaning and disposal operations to comply with local ordinances and anti-pollution laws. 
1. 	 Do not burn or bury rubbish and waste materials on project site. 
2. 	 Do not dispose of volatile wastes, such as mineral spirits, oil or paint thinner, in storm or 

sanitary sewer. 
3. 	 Do not dispose wastes into streams or waterways. 
4. 	 Execute cleaning to ensure that building, grounds, and public properties are maintained 

free from accumulations of waste materials and rubbish. 
5. 	 At reasonable intervals during the progress of the work, clean site and public properties, 

and dispose of waste materials, debris and rubbish. 
6. 	 Provide on-site containers for collection of waste materials, debris, and rubbish. 
7. 	 Remove waste materials, debris, and rubbish from site and legally dispose of at public or 

private dumping area off the Owner's property. 
8. 	 Schedule cleaning operations so that dust and other contaminants resulting from cleaning 

process will not fall on wet, newly painted surface. 
9. 	 Owner will assume responsibility for cleaning as of time of Owner's final acceptance of 

project. 

1.09 	 GUARANTY 

A. 	 The following guaranties shall be in addition to, and not a limitation of, other rights Owner may 
have against Contractor under contract documents. 
1. 	 Metal panels to be guarantied for a period of twenty years against rupture and perforation 

for all structural failure. 
2. 	 Weather tightness- Manufacturer guaranties original building owner of proposed metal 

panels (roof and wall panels), subject to terms and condition of guaranty, roof system will 
remain watertight for a period of twenty years. Contractor and roofing material 
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manufacturer to sign guaranty. 
3. 	 Finish guaranty- Furnish panel manufacturer's standard twenty-year guaranty starting 

from date of substantial completion, stating architectural fluorocarbon finish. 
4. 	 Guaranty free from fading or color change in excess of five NBS units per ASTM D2244. 

Material will not chalk in excess of numerical rating of seven per ASTM D659. Material 
will not peel, crack, chip, or delaminate. 

5. 	 Contractor to provide two-year guaranty on form provided in these documents. 

1.10 	 CONSULTANT 

A representative may be employed by Owner to observe Work under this section. Presence of this 
representative-is for Owner's interest and any information or assistance furnished by representative shall not 
relieve Contractor of their responsibilities for Work. Contractor shall provide reasonable notification to 
representative whenever work is being done in sufficient time to arrange observations. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS 

2.01 	 BASIS OF SPECIFICATION 

Specification is based on Bemdge Manufacturing Co. standing seam roof system: Zee-Lock and wall panel 
system: FW-12. 

2.02 	 MANUFACTURERS 

A. 	 Metal roof system shall be Zee-Lock roof system provided by Bemdge Manufacturing Company 
or equal and metal wall system shall be FW-12 system provided by Bemdge Manufacturing 
Company or equal. Approval of alternate roof systems subject to conformance to requirements 
indicated on drawings and specified herein. Any roof systems manufacturer seeking to be 
approved for this project must submit the following items with bid: 
1. 	 Letter of certification from manufacturer for UL 90 test. 
2. 	 Samples of roof panels and clips. 
3. 	 Complete warrantee information. 
4. 	 A complete product description and complete details for roof andwall systems. 

2.03 	 UNDERLAYMENT (Pump House) 

A. Manufacturers: Equal products of below manufacturer will be reviewed for acceptance: 
1. 	 TAMKO TW metal and tile underlayment, ASTMD 1970, ASTMD 96,60 mills. 

2.04 	 ROOF PANELS 

A. 	 Panels to be roll formed at manufacturing facility. No field fabricated roof panels will be allowed. 
1. 	 Roof Panels shall be a minimum 16" wide and a minimum of 2.0" high. 
2. 	 Roof panels shall be 24 gauge with a full strength Kynar 500/Hylar 5000 fluoropolymer 

coating. 
3. 	 Side laps shall be mechanically seamed together (single lock). A factory-applied vinyl 

weatherseal shall be provided in female standing leg to assure Weathertightness of seam 
joint. Concealed clips, which are seamed into panel side laps; are provided to secure 
panels to deck. 

B. Manufacturer: Equal products of below manufacturer will be reviewed for acceptance: 
1. 	 Bemdge -Zee-lock (2-inch rib) with 'Rigid Profile Texture". 

.2.05 WALL PANELS 

A. 	 Panels shall be roll formed at a manufacturing facility. Equal products of below manufacturer will 
be reviewed for acceptance: 
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1. 	 Wall panels shall be a minimum of 12" wide and a maximum of 1" high, flush seam panel 
(Berridge FW-12) system with a double stiffening groove per panel. 

2. 	 Wall panels shall be engineered to utilize a concealed fastening system. Wall panel shall 
be 24-gage steel with Kynar pre-finished coating. Owner shall choose color from 
manufacturers standard colors. 

2.04 	 SUB STRUCTURAL SUPPORTS 

All structural components shall be minimum of 16 gage galvanized steel conforming to requirements of 
ASTM A525 with minimum yield strength of 50 KSI. 

2.05 	 THERMAL INSULATION 

Not less than 0.5 Ib per cubic foot density (unfaced Batt Insulation), thickness shall be 4.0-inches 
(approximately R-12), glass fiber blanket with U.L. flame spread classification of 25 or less. Provide 
fiberglass blankets over entire existing roof area as indicated. Insulation shall be installed between bottom 
purlins and over top purlins with edges abutting. Install in continuous unbroken lengths to extent possible. 

2.06 	 FLASHINGS, TRIM, AND CLOSURES 

A. 	 Flashing and trim pieces shall be furnished at eaves, rakes, comers, and any openings or wherever 
necessary to seal against the weather and to provide a finished appearance. Rake and eave trim to 
be pre-finished with full strength Kynar 500 coating. Color shall match metal panel. 

B. 	 Provide 24 gage sheet metal components (gutters, downspouts, copings, etc.) pre-finished with full 
strength Kynar 500 coating. All continuous cleat to be a minimum 22 gauge galvanized metal. 

2.07 	 FASTENERS 

A. 	 Exposed fasteners shall be number 12 self-drilling carbon steel screws, hexagon head, which 
matches the color of the roof panels. 

B. 	 Minimum length of fasteners shall be 1-114 inch for panel to structural applications and 314 inch 
for panel to panel and flashing to panel "stitch" applications. 

C. 	 All rivets shall be stainless steel and factory painted to match metal panels. 

2.08 	 ROUGH CARPENTRY 

A. 	 Wood Nailers: Wood Nailers: #2 Douglas Fir 2 x thickness. 

B. 	 Plywood: Plywood shall meet the American Plywood Association (MA) Standard M A  PRP-108. 
Thickness to be 518-inch. 

C. 	 Fasteners: non-exposed, ring or barbed shank nail or screw, with a withdraw resistance of 
minimum 100-pounds per fastener. 

PART 3 - EXECUTION 

3.01 	 ACCEPTABLE INSTALLERS 

A. 	 Installation of proposed roof system is to be by Contractors who have completed a certification- 
training program prior to bidding this project. 

B. 	 Contractor must have installed a minimum of 50,000 square feet of specified metal panel prior to 
bidding this project in Accordance with applicable sections related to design requirement and 
allowable stresses, of American Iron and Steel Institute (AISI) "specification with design of cold 
formed steel structural numbers", latest edition. 
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3.02 EXAMINATION 


A. 	 Examine surfaces for adequate anchorage, foreign materials, moisture, and other condition, which 
would adversely affect roof application and performance. 

B. 	 Contractor shall be responsible for preparing adequate surfaces to receive insulation, roofing, and 
flashing. 

C. 	 Report conditions, which may be detrimental to completion or performance of specified work, in 
writing to Owner prior to commencing such Work. Such Work shall not start until defects have 
been corrected. 

D. 	 Coordinate Work with other adjacent elements of building envelope to ensure watertight 
construction. 

3.03 	 PROTECTION 

A. 	 Protection shall be defined as minimum requirements necessary to ensure that when project is 
completed, Owner's property will be left in same condition, as it was when project started. 

B. 	 Protection shall be provided for, but not necessarily limited to the following: 
1. 	 Lawn area and adjacent structures 
2. 	 Building walls, windows, etc. 
3. 	 Building equipment 
4. 	 Building interior, including contents 

C. 	 Take all precautions necessary to keep noise, vibration, and dust to a minimum to interior to avoid 
halting or disrupting normal business. 

D. 	 Protect building interior from elements at all times. One representative from Contractor shall be 
available in two-hour' notice should an emergency occur. 

3.04 	 INSTALLATION 

A. 	 Install all materials in strict accordance with manufacturer's erection procedures and erection 
drawings. 

B. 	 Provide all miscellaneous material not covered by specification which may be required to provide 
a completely watertight installation. 

C. 	 Work shall be performed by skilled mechanics under direction of a qualified foreman. 

D. 	 Panel to panel connections must be mechanically crimped side lap seams. 

E. 	 Flashing, panels, substructures, and related components shall be secured to existing construction in 
a manner, which will allow for expansion and contraction of similar construction without causing 
leaks and material failure. 

F. 	 Dissimilar Metal: When sheet metal is in contact with dissimilar metals, execute juncture to 
facilitate drainage and minimize possibility of galvanic action. At point of contact with dissimilar 
metal, coat metal with protective paint or tape that can be placed between metals. 

G. 	 Down Spouts: Fabricate and install downspout per SMACNA 5" Ed. FIG 1-32D. Fabricate 
brackets with shop bends as required to install in field. Install a minimum two brackets per 
downspout 

H. 	 Gutter: 24 gage pre-finished metal with 1/8"x1" galvanized gutter brackets( painted to match new 
gutter) spaced 36" on center and 1/8"x1" galvanized gutter straps spaced 36" on center, alternate 
spacing of gutter straps and gutter brackets. Gutter size and profile as detailed. 
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I. 	 Parapet wall coping: Fabricate and install coping per SMACNA 5" Ed. FIG 3-1. Loose lay 
continuous sheet membrane liner over top of coping wall, extending over edges a minimum of 1- 
inch on both sides. Attach continuous cleat 12- inches on center. Attach metal coping 18-inches 
on center. Fasteners shall penetrate a minimum of 1-inch. Lap end joints a minimum of 1 .O-inches 
with a full bed of sealant between the laps. 

3.05 	 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL 

Upon completion of installation, an inspection shall be made by a representative of roofing manufacturer to 
ascertain roofing system has been installed according to manufacturer's current published specifications. 
Upon completion of inspection, manufacturer's representative shall submit to Owner a written report of their 
findings. . 

3.06 	 CLEANING 

A. 	 Maintain premises and public properties free from accumulations of waste, debris, and rubbish 
caused by operations. 

B. 	 At completion of work, remove waste materials, rubbish, tools, equipment, machinery and surplus 
materials, and clean all sight-exposed surfaces, leave project clean and ready for occupancy. 

C. 	 Touch up or refinish marred or abraded surfaces. Replace damaged units and units, which cannot 
be refinished to the architect's satisfaction. 

D. 	 Clean finished surfaces using techniques and materials recommended by panel manufacturer. 
Maintain in clean condition during construction period. 

E. 	 New roof areas shall be swept clean of all debris at end of each workday. All scraps of material 
shall be properly disposed of. 

F. 	 Existing items, structures or areas damaged during course of construction work shall be repaired 
and restored to a condition equal to a condition equal or better than it was prior to commencement 
of work. 

END OF SECTION 07415 (Ontion Two) 
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APPENDIX 11-revised June 2007 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.01 SITE PLAN 

7047-S 1 Site Plan 

1.02 ROOF PLANS 

7047-R1 - Roof Plan Option One 
7047-R2 Roof Plan Option One Alternate 
7047-R3 Roof Plan Option Two 
7047-R4 Roof Plan Option Two Alternate 

1.03 DETAILS 

Details Option One 
Details Option One 
Details Option One Alternate 
Details Option One Alternate 
Details Option Two 
Details Option Two 
Details Option Two Alternate 
Details Option Two Alternate 

PART 2 -PRODUCTS 

NOT USED 

PART 3 -EXECUTION 

NOT USED 

END OF APPENDIX 11 
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BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Bid #: 48-28JUN07 -Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 

ADDENDUM #1 - (Issued June 25,2007) 

I This addendum is issued in accordance with the Scope of Services of the Request for Bid and is hereby 

incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders are reminded that receipt of this 

addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder's bid response. 


I 
Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as follows, 

and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 


1) CHANGE the first paragraph of section 00100-1 to read: 
Contractors are invited to submit a lump sum bid, on Bid Form provided for a General Contract for the 
above project. Sealed bids will be accepted until 1 :15 p.m local time on Thursday, July 12,2007 at 
the Boone County Purchasing Office, Boone County Johnson Building, Room 208,601 E. Walnut, 
Columbia, MO 65201. Bids received after this time will not be accepted. Bids will be opened shortly 
after 1:30 p.m. in the Johnson Building Conference Room 213,601 E. Walnut, Columbia, MO 
65201. 

2) CHANGE the third paragraph of section 001 00-1 to read: 
Pre-bid conferences with site visits will be held at 10:OO a.m. on Thursday, June 14,2007 and 10:OO 
a.m. on Friday, July 6,2007 at the project site. Attendance of at least one of these meetings and site 
visits is a prerequisitite to acceptance of bid. 

Note: The second pre-bid meeting will cover addendum #2 (that will follow shortly) allowing other 
roofing material than Butler to be bid as an alternate. 

I 
 3) Section 0 1001, General Requirements. ADD the following paragraph: 


1.12 ADDITIONAL CONTRACTOR REQWMENTS 
A. 	 Prior to start of work, all Contractor on-site employees shall satisfy the following 

requirements: 
1. 	 Satisfactory completion of a criminal background check. Information to be provided to 

sheriff department includes but is not limited to employee's full name, date of birth, 
social security number, and race. 

2. 	 Satisfactory completion of drug and alcohol testing 2-weeks prior to the start of work. 
a. 	 Drug testing shall comply with current procedures as approved by the Department 

of Health and Human Services and Department of Transportation for a 5-panel 
drug screen. 

b. 	 Alcohol Breath testing shall comply with current procedures as approved by the 
Department of Health and Human Services and Department of Transportation, 
performed with an evidential breath testing device approved by the National 
highway Traffic Safety Administration and the Missouri Department of Health. 

B. 	 Subsequent to the start of work, all Contractor employees while on site shall carry on their 
person a form of identification that includes the employee's photograph. 

C. 	 Subsequent to the start of work, all Contractor employees while on site shall be subject to 

C 
Alcohol Breath Testing at any time and a monthly Drug Screening of one employee who will 
be randomly chosen. 



B~:c-+---&;A- -bwhdo, 
elinda Bobbitt, CPPB B~b&+t- -.

Director of Purchasing 

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1to Request for Bid # 48-28JUN07- Boone County Jail Roof 
Replacement receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 
Address: 

Phone Number: Fax Number: 

Authorized Representative Signature: Date: 
Authorized Representative Printed Name: 
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SECTION 00 100 

BID SOLICITATION 

Bid Number: 48-28JUN07 


PROJECT: Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
2 12 1 County Drive 
Columbia, Missouri 65202 

OWNER.. Boone County, Missouri 
5551 Hwy 63 South 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

CONSULTANT: RTI Consultants 
7903 West 83rd Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66204-3647 
913.649.6565 (0) 913.649.6566 (F) 

Contractors are invited to submit a lump sum bid, on Bid Form provided for a General Contract for the above project. 
Sealed bids will be accepted until 1: 15 p.m. local time on Thursday, June 28,2007 at the Boone County Purchasing 
Office, Boone County Johnson Building, Room 208,601 E Walnut, Columbia, MO 65201. Bids received after thistime 
will not be accepted. 

Bidding documents may be obtained from Docucopy, LLC, 3334 Brown Station Road, Columbia, MO 65202, telephone: 
(573) 814-1700 on payment of a non-refundable deposit of $50.00 payable to Boone County in the form of a check or 
money order. 

A mandatory pre-bid conference and site visit will be held at 10:OO a.m. on Thursday, June 14,2007 at the Project site. 
Attendance of meetinp and site visit is prerequisite to acce~tance of bid. 

Project consists primarily of the replacement of a metal panel roof system consisting of approximately 58,900 square feet. 
Base bid of the project is to remove the existing metal panel roof system and install a new structural metal panel roof 
system with an Alternate to overlay the existing metal panel roof system. This project will include the removal of 
concertina wire at the roof surface and wire fencing at grade. The project also includes the repainting of multiple metal 
pent house louvers and repainting of the concertina wire structural supports. Contractor shall be advised that stringent 
security measures shall be enforced. . 

Bid shall be accompanied with bid security in the amount of five percent of the total Bid, including alternates if 
applicable, in form of a Bid Bond in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders. 

Bidder agrees to begin Work on August 1,2007 and complete all work by October 3 1,2007. 

It is the Owner's intent to award a contract by July 12,2007. 

Bids are to be submitted under a condition of irrevocability for a period of sixty days after submission. 

Prevailing Wage applies to this project. In order to view, download, and print the current prevailing wage statement, go 
to www.showmeboone.corn/vurchasingand click on "current prevailing wage". Once bids are opened, bid tabulations 
and bid awards can be viewed and downloaded fiom the Boone County Web Page at http://www.showmeboone.com . 
The Bidders are also advised that liquidated damages shall apply to this Project as stated in Section 00800 -
Supplementary General Conditions. 

Owner reserves the right to accept any Bid, to waive irregularities in bids and in bidding, and to reject any or all bids. 

END OF SECTION 00 100 
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SECTION 00200 


INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 


PART 1 -GENERAL 

1 .O1 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

MA Document A701 1997 Edition Instructions to Bidders shall be used. This form is approved and 
recommended by American Institute of Architects (AIA) and Associated General Contractor of America (AGC). 
It shall be made a part of the contact and attached thereto. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS 

NOT USED 

PART 3 -EXECUTION 

NOT USED 

END OF SECTION 00200 
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lnstrucfionsfo Bidders 

for the following PROJECT: 
(Name and location or address): 
Boone County Jail Roof Replacement 
2121County Drive 
Columbia, Missouri 6520 1 

THE OWNER: 
(Name and address): 
Boone County, Missouri, Political Subdivision o f  the State o f  Missouri 
5551 highway 63 South 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

THE ARCHITECT: 
(Name and address): 
RTIConsultants 
7903 West 83rd Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66204 

TABLE OF ARTICLES 

1 DEFINITIONS 

2 BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS 

3 BIDDING DOCUMENTS 

4 BIDDING PROCEDURES 

5 CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

6 POST-BID INFORMATION 

7 PERFORMANCE BOND AND PAYMENT BOND 

a FORMOF AGREEMENT BETWEENOWNER AND CONTRACTOR 

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS: 
The author of this document has 
added information needed for its 
completion. The author may also 
have revised the text of the original 
AIA standard form. An Additions and 
DeletionsReportthat notes added 
informationas well as revlslons to 
the standard form text Is avallable 
from the author and should be 
reviewed. A vertical line In the left 
margin of thls document Indicates 
where the author has added 
necessary information and where 
the author has added to or deleted 
fmm the original AIA text. 

This document has imporlant legal 
consequences. Consultation with an 
attorney is encouraged with respect 
to its completion or modification. 

AIA Document A70lN -1997. Copplght Q 1970,1974,1978,1987 and 1997 by The American hlitute of Architects. All rlghts reserved. 

WARNING: This AIA' Document Is prolected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternetlonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or dlstrlbutlon of 

lh16 AIA' Document, or any portlon of It, may result In severe clvll and crlmlnal penaltfes, and wlll be prosecuted to the maximum extent 

possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 07:56:15 on OBMlmW7under Order No.1000284780801 whlch expires on 

2W2008. and Is not for resale. 

UtwrNotes: (654362: 
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